LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Venue: Rotherham Town Hall, Date: Wednesday 2 November 2022
Moorgate Street,
Rotherham. S60 2TH
Time: 2.00 p.m.

Meetings of the Licensing Sub-Committee can be viewed by live webcast by following this
link:- https://rotherham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

AGENDA

1. To determine whether the following items should be considered under the
categories suggested in accordance with Part 1 of Schedule 12A (as amended
March 2006) of the Local Government Act 1972.

2. To determine any item(s) which the Chairman is of the opinion should be
considered later in the agenda as a matter of urgency.

3. Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.51 of the Licensing
Act 2003) for the review of the Club Premises Certificate issued to Anston Club
Limited in respect of Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield S25
4BD (Pages 3 - 163)


https://rotherham.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 3

Hearing Procedure

1 The Chair of the Licensing Committee will introduce the Committee and
ask officers to introduce themselves.

2 The Chair will ask the applicants to formally introduce themselves.

3 The Licensing Officer will outline the procedure to be followed at the
hearing.

4 Hearing Procedure: -

i. The Licensing Officer will introduce the report.

il. Questions concerning the report can be asked both by Members and the
applicant.

iii. The applicant / licensee (or his/her nominated representative) will then be

asked to: -
a) detail the application;
b) provide clarification on the application and respond to the

representations made.

iv. The applicant/ licensee (or his/her nominated representative) may then be
asked questions by members and with the leave of the Chair from the other
parties present.

v. The Licensing Officer will introduce in turn representatives for the
Responsible Authority and Interested Parties who will be asked to detail their
relevant representations.

vi. Members may ask questions of those parties
vii. With the leave of the Chair the applicant or his representative may ask
questions of the representatives of the Responsible Authorities and

Interested Parties.

viii. The applicant will then be given the opportunity to sum up the application.
The Licensing Officer will then detail the options.

ix. There will then be a private session for members to take legal advice and
consider the application.

5 The decision of the Licensing Committee will be given in accordance with
the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and regulations made there
under.

Notes:

e At any time in the Licensing Process Members of the Committee may request
legal advice from the Solicitor to the Committee. This advice may be given in
open session or in private.

e The Committee Hearing will be held in public unless and in accordance with
the Regulations the Committee determine that the public should be excluded.



Page 4

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council
Public Report
Licensing Sub-Committee

Committee Name and Date of Committee Meeting
Licensing Sub-Committee — 2" November 2022 at 14:00 hours (2:00 pm)
Report Title

Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.87 of the Licensing Act
2003) for the review of the Club Premises Certificate issued to Anston Club Limited
in respect of Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield S25 4BD.

Report Author

Diane Kraus, Principal Licensing Officer (Policy & Administration) , Community
Safety and Street Scene Telephone 01709 289536

Report Summary

On the 7" September 2022 an application was made on behalf of the Licensing
Authority, for the review of the Club Premises Certificate currently in force in respect
of Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield S25 4BD

The application seeks the revocation of the Club Premises Certificate

Representations in support of the application have been made on behalf South
Yorkshire Police.

Representations in support of Anston Club Limited have been received from two local
resident.

Further details on the application and the representations can be found within the body
of this report.

Recommendations

1. That the Licensing Sub-Committee considers the information contained within
this report (and associated appendices) along with any additional information
presented at the hearing and subsequently determines the application that has
been made.

2. The Licensing Sub-Committee should inform the Licensing Manager of the
decision in accordance with the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and
Regulations made thereunder.



Page 5

List of Appendices Included

Appendix 1
Appendix 2
Appendix 3
Appendix 4
Appendix 5
Appendix 6

Club Premises Certificate (CP0037)

Application under consideration

Representations in support of the application.

Representations in support of the North Anston Club Limited.
Licensing Authority evidence in support of the review application.
Evidence submitted by Anston Club Limited

Background Papers

Rotherham MBC Statement of Licensing Policy 2020 -2025
(Available at www.rotherham.gov.uk/licensing)

Revised guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (April 2018)
(Available at https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-
revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003)

Council Approval Required

No

Exempt from the Press and Public

No


http://www.rotherham.gov.uk/licensing
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/explanatory-memorandum-revised-guidance-issued-under-s-182-of-licensing-act-2003

Page 6

Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.51 of the Licensing
Act 2003) for the review of the Club Premises Certificate issued to Anston Club
Limited in respect of Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield S25
4BD.

1. Background

1.1 A Club Premises Certificate was first in 2005 following an application made, by
Anston Working Men’s Club, under transitional provisions of the Licensing Act
2003. The transitional provisions allowed for the transfer of the various licenses
and certificates then issued by the Magistrates Court to the local authority..

1.2 In 2011 notification of change of name from Anston Working Men’s Club to
Anston Club Limited was received.

1.3 A copy of the Club Premises Certificate issued to Anston Club Limited in respect
of the premises known as Anston Club and situated at 1 Main Street, North
Anston, Sheffield S25 4DB is attached at Appendix 1.

1.4 In summary the Certificate authorises the supply of alcohol and the provision of
regulated entertainment for the benefit of members of the Club and their guest
on

e each of the days Sunday to Thursday between 11:00am and Midnight; and
e Friday and Saturday between 11:00am and 1:00am on the day following.

1.5 Whilst not transcribed onto the Certificate the Licensing Act 2003 sets out that
the conditions to which all Clubs must comply. A summary of these conditions is
set out below:

e The Club must be established and conducted in good faith and have a
minimum of 25 members.
e The premises must be occupied and used regularly for Club purposes

e Alcohol may only be supplied, and entertainment provided, to Club
members and their guests.

¢ New members must wait wo days between making an application and
getting membership privileges.

e Unless managed by the Club in general the purchase of alcohol on behalf
of the Club must be managed by an elected committee, whose members
are member so the Club and aged 18 years or over.

e There must be no arrangement for any individual to financially benefit from
buying or selling alcohol

2. Keylssues

Location of the Premises

2.1 A location plan of the premises will be circulated at the hearing.



2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

Page 7

The application

On 7t September 2022 an application was made on behalf of the Licensing
Authority, in their role under the Licensing Act 2003 as a Responsible Authority
by Keeley Ladlow, for the review of the Club Premises Certificate issued Anston
Club Limited in respect Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield S25
4BD. A copy of the application is attached at Appendix 2.

The application seeks the revocation of the Club Premises Certificate on the
grounds that the Club is:
e failing to promote three of the licensing objectives, namely public safety, the
prevention of crime and disorder and public nuisance; and
e not operating in good faith as a “qualifying club”.

Consultation

Consultation on the application has been carried out on the application in
accordance with all statutory requirements and the Council’s procedure. There
is a prescribed period of 28 days following the submission of an application
during which time representations in relation to the application may be submitted.

At the end of the prescribed period, three representations had been received,
one in support of the application to review the Club Premises Certificate and two
in support of the Club retaining the Certificate.

All parties making representations to the application have been invited to the
hearing today and, if attending, will be given the opportunity to address the Sub-
Committee in relation to the matters raised in their representations.

Members of the Sub-Committee should give full consideration of the issues
raised in the representations when determining the application.

Representation in Support of Applicant

South Yorkshire Police, in their role under the Licensing Act 2003 as a
Responsible Authority, have submitted representation in support the application
for the revocation of Club Premises Certificate. A copy of the representations
from the Police is attached at Appendix 3.

Representation in Support of Anston Club Limited

Representations from two local residents, both of whom support Anston Club
Limited, are attached at Appendix 4.

Evidence provided in support of the Applicant (by the Licensing Authority)

Additional documentation in support of the application made on behalf of the
Licensing Authority is attached at Appendix 5. In summary this evidence
includes:



2.11

2.12

3.1

3.2

Page 8

overview statements from Keeley Ladlow, Principal Licencing Officer and Lisa
Underwood Parkin, Licensing Enforcement Officer.

Copies of the complaints referred to in the application

action plan between South Yorkshire Police and Anston Club Limited
warning letter sent by Keeley Ladlow to Anston Club Limited

images of the Clubs “signing in book” and day membership receipts

an overview, together with images taken from the CCTV system at Anston
Club

images of people smoking inside the Club.

Video footage from the CCTV at Anston Club has also been submitted by the
Licensing Authority, which will be presented at the hearing.

Evidence provided by the Club Certificate Holder (Anston Club Limited)

Anston Club Limited has submitted evidence in response to the review
application, a copy of which is attached at Appendix 6. In summary this evidence
Includes:

e Grounds of Review Application - Numbered
e Response to review — Mr Fisher

e Response to review — Mr Kavanagh

e Letter— CCTV

e Photos of outdoor area — proposed

e Drugs Notice

e Polite Notice

e Messages — Chris from Club

e Petition in support

e Letters & Email in support

Options available to the Licensing Sub-Committee

A licensing authority must carry out its functions under the Licensing Act with a
view to promoting the licensing objectives:

the prevention of crime and disorder
public safety

the prevention of public nuisance
the protection of children from harm

In considering this matter, the Committee should take into account any
representations or objections that have been received from responsible
authorities or other persons, together with any representations made by the
certificate holder. In reaching the decision, regard must also be had to relevant
provisions of the national guidance and the Council’s licensing policy statement.



3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

Page 9

In relation to this application, the options available to the Committee are to:

o modify the conditions of the certificate;

o exclude a qualifying club activity from the scope of the certificate;
o suspend the certificate for a period not exceeding 3 months;

o To withdraw the certificate.

The licensing authority may decide that the review does not require it to take any
further steps appropriate to promoting the licensing objectives. In addition, there
is nothing to prevent a licensing authority issuing an informal warning to the
certificate holder and/or to recommend improvement within a particular period of
time. It is expected that licensing authorities will regard such informal warnings
as an important mechanism for ensuring that the licensing objectives are
effectively promoted and that warnings should be issued in writing to the licence
holder.

However, where responsible authorities such as the Police or Environmental
Health Officers have already issued warnings requiring improvement — either
orally or in writing — that have failed as part of their own stepped approach to
address concerns, licensing authorities should not merely repeat that approach
and should take this into account when considering what further action is
appropriate. Similarly, licensing authorities may take into account any civil
immigration penalties which a licence holder has been required to pay for
employing an illegal worker.

In deciding which of these powers to invoke, it is expected that licensing
authorities should so far as possible seek to establish the cause or causes of the
concerns that the representations identify. The remedial action taken should
generally be directed at these causes and should always be no more than an
appropriate and proportionate response to address the causes of concern that
instigated the review.

Licensing authorities should also note that modifications of conditions and
exclusions of authorised activities may be imposed either permanently or for a
temporary period of up to three months. Temporary changes or suspension of
the certificate for up to three months could have a financial impact and would
only be expected to be pursued as an appropriate means of promoting the
licensing objectives or preventing illegal working. So, for instance, a certificate
could be suspended for a weekend as a means of deterring the holder from
allowing the problems that gave rise to the review to happen again. However, it
will always be important that any detrimental financial impact that may result from
a licensing authority’s decision is appropriate and proportionate to the promotion
of the licensing objectives and for the prevention of illegal working. But where
premises are found to be trading irresponsibly, the licensing authority should not
hesitate, where appropriate to do so, to take tough action to tackle the problems



3.8

3.9

4.1

4.2

4.3

5.1

5.2

6.1

6.2

Page 10

at the premises and, where other measures are deemed insufficient, to revoke
the certificate.

All licensing determinations should be considered on the individual merits of the
application. The authority’s determination should be evidence-based, justified as
being appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives and proportionate
to what it is intended to achieve. Findings on any issues of fact should be on the
balance of probability.

It is important that a licensing authority should give comprehensive reasons for
its decisions in anticipation of any appeals. Failure to give adequate reasons
could itself give rise to grounds for an appeal.

Timetable and Accountability for Implementing this Decision
Any decision made by the Licensing Sub-Committee does not have effect until:

o the end of the period given for appealing against the decision; or

o if the decision is appealed, until the appeal is disposed of.

An appeal may be lodged by either the applicant or a party to the hearing that
has made a relevant representation.

Parties to the hearing must be informed of the decision within 5 working days of
the hearing (or within 5 working days from the last day of the hearing if it takes
place over multiple days).

Financial Implications

There are no specific financial implications arising from this application.

However, additional costs may be incurred should the matter go to appeal. In
such an eventuality it may not be possible to recover all of the costs incurred.
The impact of these additional costs (if any) will therefore need to be met from
within existing revenue budgets.

Legal Advice and Implications

A Council Solicitor will be in attendance at the hearing to provide appropriate
legal advice to the Licensing Sub-Committee in relation to specific aspects of the
application / hearing, however the advice below is generally applicable to all
applications.

Hearings under the Licensing Act 2003 operate under the Licensing Act 2003
(Hearings) Regulations 2005 (as amended).



6.3

6.4

6.5

6.6

6.7

6.8

Page 11

In accordance with Regulation 18 of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings)
Regulations 2005, the authority may take into account documentary or other
information produced by a party in support of their application, representations
or notice either before the hearing or, with the consent of all parties, at the
hearing.

The Sub Committee may accept hearsay evidence and it will be a matter for the
Licensing Sub-Committee to attach what weight to it that they consider
appropriate. Hearsay evidence is evidence of something that a witness neither
saw nor heard but has heard or read about.

The Secretary of State’s guidance to the Licensing Act 2003 is provided to
licensing authorities in relation to the carrying out of their functions under the
2003 Act. It also provides information to magistrates’ courts hearing appeals
against licensing decisions and has been made widely available for the benefit
of those who run licensed premises, their legal advisers and the general public.
It is a key medium for promoting best practice, ensuring consistent application of
licensing powers across England and Wales and for promoting fairness, equal
treatment and proportionality.

Section 4 of the 2003 Act provides that, in carrying out its functions, a licensing
authority must ‘have regard to’ guidance issued by the Secretary of State under
section 182. The guidance is therefore binding on all licensing authorities to that
extent. However, the guidance cannot anticipate every possible scenario or set
of circumstances that may arise and, as long as licensing authorities have
properly understood this guidance, they may depart from it if they have good
reason to do so and can provide full reasons.

In addition to the above, members are reminded that all decisions must be taken
in accordance with the Council’'s Statement of Licensing Policy (adopted 3™ June
2020).

Departure from the guidance and / or Statement of Licensing Policy could give
rise to an appeal or judicial review, and the reasons given will then be a key
consideration for the courts when considering the lawfulness and merits of any
decision taken.



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 12

Risks and Mitigation

The statutory requirements in relation to the consideration of this application are
detailed in this report. It is essential that the Sub-Committee act in accordance
with these statutory provisions and take account of statutory guidance.

Failure to do this exposes the Council to significant risk of legal challenge, the
consequences of which could result in financial and / or reputational damage to
the Council.

Members are therefore urged to fully consider the information in this report when
making a decision regarding this application, and to ensure that any decision
made is justifiable, proportionate, and based on the promotion of one or more of
the Licensing Objectives.

Council officers are present at the meeting today and can provide additional
advice to members of the Sub-Committee should this be required. In addition, a
copy of the statutory guidance and Statement of Licensing Policy is available for
members to review should they wish to do so.

Accountable Officer(s)

Diane Kraus, Principal Licensing Officer (Policy & Administration), Community

Safety and Street Scene

This report is published on the Council's website.



Page 13 Appendix 1

Licensing Act 2003 CPO037

Club Premises Certificate

Club Details

NAME OF CLUB IN WHOSE NAME THIS CERTIFICATE IS GRANTED AND RELEVANT POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB

Anston Club Ltd

1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S25 4BD. Telephone 01909 562257 or 01909 566794 (secretary)

IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB PREMISES TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE RELATES, OR IF NONE,
ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Not applicable

WHERE THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES

Not applicable

QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE CERTIFICATE

- a performance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
Performance of a play (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am

the following morning

Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Indoor sporting event
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Printed by LalPac on 07 Sep 2022 at 16:09 ||I|"| |"| |||""||| I||||IMM|H““wumummary CP0037/9854  Page 1of 5



Page 14 Appendix 1

Licensing Act 2003 CPO037

Club Premises Certificate

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am

the following morning

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight

Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Non Standard Timings:
24th December to 26th December 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning

31st December and 1st January 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE CLUB

Description Time From Time To
No restrictions applicable

WHERE THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Printed by LalPac on 07 Sep 2022 at 16:09 ||I|"| |"| |||""||| I||||IMM|H““wumummary CP0037/9854  Page 2 of 5



Page 15 Appendix 1

Licensing Act 2003 CPO037

Club Premises Certificate

ANNEXES

Annex 1 Mandatory Conditions

The admission of persons under the age of 18 to the exhibition of a film at or on the premises
must be restricted in accordance with film classification determined by the British Board of Film
Classification.

In the event that the film to be exhibited does not have or has not been classified by the British
Board of Film Classification the admission of persons under the age of 18 must be restricted in
accordance with the recommendation of the Licensing Authority.

Annex 2 Conditions consistent with operating schedule
Prevention of Crime and Disorder

None.

Public Safety

None.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

None.

Protection of Children from Harm

None.

Annex 3 Conditions attached after a Hearing of Licensing Authority
None.

Annex 4 Plans

See attached.

Printed by LalPac on 07 Sep 2022 at 16:09 ||I|"| |"| |||""||| I||||| |||II|I|“JMII&”“1mary CP0037/9854  Page 3 of 5



Page 16 Appendix 1

Licensing Act 2003 CPO037

Club Premises Certificate Summary

Club Details

NAME OF CLUB IN WHOSE NAME THE CERTIFICATE IS GRANTED AND RELEVANT REGISTERED POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB

Anston Club Ltd

1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S25 4BD. Telephone 01909 562257 or 01909 566794 (secretary)

IF DIFFERENT FROM ABOVE THE POSTAL ADDRESS OF CLUB PREMISES TO WHICH THE CERTIFICATE RELATES, OR IF NONE,
ORDNANCE SURVEY MAP REFERENCE OR DESCRIPTION

Not applicable

WHERE THE CLUB PREMISES CERTIFICATE IS TIME LIMITED THE DATES
Not applicable

QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES AUTHORISED BY THE CERTIFICATE

- a performance of a play

- an exhibition of a film

- an indoor sporting event

- a performance of live music

- any playing of recorded music

- entertainment facilities for making music
- entertainment facilities for dancing

- the supply of alcohol

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
Performance of a play (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am

the following morning

Exhibition of films (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Indoor sporting event
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Performance of live music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Playing of recorded music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Provision of facilities for making music (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Printed by LalPac on 07 Sep 2022 at 16:09 ||I|"| |"| |||""||| I||||| |||I"I|m|m|&uu1mary CP0037/9854  Page 4 of 5



Page 17 Appendix 1

Licensing Act 2003 CPO037

Club Premises Certificate Summary

THE TIMES THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES THE CARRYING OUT OF QUALIFYING CLUB ACTIVITIES continued ...

Activity (and Area if applicable) Description Time From Time To
Provision of facilities for dancing (Indoors)
Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am

the following morning

The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

Sunday to Thursday 11:00am Midnight
Friday and Saturday 11:00am 1:00am
the following morning

Non Standard Timings:

24th December to 26th December 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning

31st December and 1st January 11.00 to 01.00 the following morning

THE OPENING HOURS OF THE CLUB

Description Time From Time To
No restrictions applicable

WHERE THE CERTIFICATE AUTHORISES SUPPLIES OF ALCOHOL WHETHER THESE ARE ON AND / OR OFF SUPPLIES

- The supply of alcohol by or on behalf of a club, or to the order of, a member of the club for consumption ON and OFF the
premises

STATE WHETHER ACCESS TO THE CLUB PREMISES BY CHILDREN IS RESTRICTED OR PROHIBITED
N/A

Printed by LalPac on 07 Sep 2022 at 16:09 ||I|"| |"| |||""||| I||||| |||I"I|m|m|&uu1mary CP0037/9854  Page 5 of 5



Page 18

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 19
APPENDIX 2

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council

Application for the review of a premises licence or club premises certificate under the
Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure
that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.
You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

I Keeley Ladlow, Principal Licensing Officer, Rotherham MBC
(Insert name of applicant)

apply for the review of a club premises certificate under section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003
for the premises described in Part 1 below (delete as applicable)

Part 1 — Premises or club premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
Anston Club Ltd

1 Main Street

North Anston

Post town Sheffield Post code (if known) S25 4BD

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)
Anston Club Ltd

Number of premises licence or club premises certificate (if known)
CP0037

Part 2 - Applicant details

I am
Please tick v yes

1) an individual, body or business which is not a responsible

authority (please read guidance note 1, and complete (A) ]
or (B) below)

2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) =

3) a member of the club to which this application relates ]
(please complete (A) below)

(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (fill in as applicable)



Page 20
APPENDIX 2

Please tick v yes

Mr ] Mrs  [] Miss [ ] Ms ] Other title
(for example, Rev)

Surname First names

Please tick v" yes
I am 18 years old or over ]

Current postal
address if
different from
premises
address

Post town Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER APPLICANT

Name and address

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)




Page 21
APPENDIX 2

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY APPLICANT

Name and address

Keeley Ladlow

Principal Licensing Officer

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Main Street

Rotherham

S60 1AE

Telephone number (if any)
01709 822346

E-mail address (optional)
Keeley.ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk

This application to review relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please tick one or more boxes v/
1) the prevention of crime and disorder
2) public safety
3) the prevention of public nuisance
4) the protection of children from harm

LIXIXIX


mailto:Keeley.ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk

Page 22
APPENDIX 2

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Application is made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a full review of the Club
Premises Certificate in relation to a premises known as Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston,
Sheffield, S25 4BD.

The application seeks a revocation of the Club Premises Certificate on the grounds that the club is
failing to properly promote three of the licensing objectives, namely public safety, the prevention
of crime and disorder and public nuisance. Additionally, the application seeks a revocation of the
Club Premises Certificate on the grounds that the club is not operating in good faith as a
qualifying club.

The grounds for the application are as follows: -

The premise is a large sized building consisting of several separate rooms on one level and a bar
area. The Club Premises Certificate authorises the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club for
consumption on and off the premises Sunday to Thursday between 11.00hrs and midnight, Friday
and Saturday between 11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

The certificate further authorises the performance of a play, exhibitions of film, indoor sporting
events, performance of live music, playing of recorded music, facilities for making music, and
facilities for dancing Sunday to Thursday between 11.00hrs and midnight, Friday and Saturday
between 11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

No conditions are attached to the Club Premises Certificate under Annex 2 or Annex 3. The Club
Premises Certificate has been in place since August 2005.

The current President of the club is Martin Kavanagh with Robert Fisher being the club secretary.

On 21%t June 2022 Licensing Officers received an email from a resident local to the premises. The
resident stated there had been fighting in the street on 20" June at approximately 22.00hrs. It was
stated the fight continued for 30 minutes before the group dispersed as Police arrived.

The complainant stated regular fights were taking place, groups were drinking on the street, and
this was causing broken glass and discarded drug paraphernalia.

On 22" June 2022 Licensing Officers were contacted by South Yorkshire Police because of
complaints which had been received by them relating to disorder and anti-social behaviour at the
club premises. Due to previous involvement licensing officers have had with the premises a joint
visit was arranged to take place on 28" June 2022.

Council officers from the licensing service visited the premises alongside a licensing officer and
two Police Community Support Officers from South Yorkshire Police. Present during the visit was
Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher who were in the company of other members of club staff.

Two incidents which had been reported into the Police were discussed with Mr Kavanagh and Mr
Fisher, both incidents were called into the Police by residents in the locality.

The first incident took place on 315t May 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the
premises.

The second incident took place on 20" June 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the
premises.

Mr Kavanagh stated it had been his mother’s funeral wake on 315t May at the premises — it was
accepted there was a large number of persons inside the premises but both Mr Kavanagh and Mr
Fisher denied fighting had taken place. Mr Kavanagh added that one female had been shouting but
this had not resulted in a fight and no males had been involved.




Page 23
APPENDIX 2

Mr Kavanagh further stated that there had been an incident on 20™ June, but it had taken place
across the road from the premises. Mr Kavanagh added that a group of males had been drinking
inside of the premises but upon being refused further service due to a large bar tab he had initially
refused to leave the premises. This male was described as walking back into the premises on
several occasions — Mr Kavanagh stated because of this the bar was closed for around 30 minutes
before reopening and he had not known the male was fighting on the street,

A licensing compliance check was undertaken, and licensing officers asked questions relating to
the way the club was being operated. Mr Fisher stated the committee is made up of 6 people and
consists of the President, Secretary, Treasurer and a bar manager alongside two members who
don’t have a defined role. Mr Fisher stated an AGM meeting was held in April 2022 however no
minutes could be produced to support this, it was further stated the committee meet every 2/3
weeks, but no minutes could be provided. It was later accepted that meeting dates are proposed
however don’t take place on a frequent basis. Meeting minutes are not taken during the meeting
but are written by Mr Fisher at this home address following the meeting. Mr Fisher accepted the
meeting minutes were of poor quality describing them as sporadic and not complete.

It was stated the club has approximately 150/200 members who pay £5 per year for full
membership and a financial statement dated December 2021 was available.

When asked whether the club permits entry to guests of members it was stated by both Mr
Kavanagh and Mr Fisher that the club operates a day membership scheme. Persons who are not
bone fide members are permitted to pay £1 to enter the premises as a day guest. These customers
are permitted to participate in bingo and club activities without any period of time elapsing prior
to entry and participation.

Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that entry is also permitted to customers who are not
members or the guest of a member. It was further accepted that on both the 315 May and 20™ June
no one had signed into the premises and customers had been served alcohol who were not a
member or their guest. Mr Kavanagh stated that on 20" June approximately 100 people were at
the premises with only 20% being members or their guest.

Upon viewing the club signing in book for members it was apparent that it is rarely completed.
Photographs were taken of the members book and are exhibited as part of this report.

The club has a rule book however members are not provided with a copy of this, upon viewing the
constitution it was outdated and detailed a vice chair of the committee. It was accepted that neither
Mr Kavanagh or Mr Fisher knew the content of the rule book or constitution and had not been
aware of the requirement to have a vice chair by their constitution.

Licensing officers asked to view CCTV at the premises relating to the 315 May and 20" June
2022. Mr Kavanagh stated the CCTV installed used to have a 30-day recording capacity which
was implemented following a South Yorkshire Police action plan in October 2021, however they
had reduced the capacity back to approximately 14 days.

Upon viewing footage for 315t May officers did not discover fighting during the periods of footage
viewed.

Footage was viewed for 20™ June which did show Police officers arriving and speaking with a
male outside of the premises. Fighting was not seen on the footage however a group of males,
including the one spoken to by Police, were out of sight of the cameras when outside.

Footage was viewed past the reported time of the incident which was 23.00hrs to ascertain if the
fighting occurred after Police had left the area. Upon viewing footage past midnight licensing
officers saw Mr Fisher pouring a pint of alcohol at the bar. As the club premises certificate only
authorises the sale or supply of alcohol until midnight on this date officers viewed further footage
to ascertain if alcohol was being supplied after the time authorised by the certificate.




Page 24
APPENDIX 2

Officers viewed CCTV from Thursday 16" June 2022, the club premises certificate authorises the
sale or supply of alcohol until midnight. Officers witnessed alcohol being sold on 6 occasions after
midnight by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were 00.26, 00.30, 00.57, 01.12,
01.14 and again at 01.14hrs. On all occasions payment in cash is seen.

CCTV viewed from Friday 17™ June 2022 evidenced alcohol being sold on 9 occasions after the
time authorised by the certificate by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were
01.20, again at 01.20, 01.44, 02.00, 02.18, 02.19, 02.49, 02.59, 04.06hrs. The time authorised by
the certificate was 01.00hrs, on all occasions payment in cash is seen.

CCTV viewed from Sunday 19" June 2022 evidenced alcohol being sold on two occasions after
the time authorised by the club premises certificate by Mr Fisher. Both of these occasions were at
00.27hrs — the certificate authorised the sale or supply of alcohol until midnight.

CCTV viewed from Monday 20" June evidenced alcohol being sold at 00.29hrs by Mr Kavanagh
and receiving payment in cash. The certificate authorised the sale or supply of alcohol until
midnight.

CCTV viewed from Tuesday 21% June 2022 evidenced alcohol being sold on two occasions after
the time authorised by the certificate by Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were
00.29, again at 00.29 and 00.51 hrs — the certificate authorised the sale or supply of alcohol until
midnight.

Licensing officers also evidenced Mr Kavanagh and another female smoking inside of the
premises at 01.56hrs on 17" June 2022 whilst seated at a table with Mr Fisher.

Recordings of the CCTV were taken along with still images which are exhibited as part of this
report.

On Wednesday 20" July 2022 Mr Kavanagh were interviewed under caution by licensing officer
of the Council. Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that alcohol had been sold from the
premises after the time authorised by the club premises certificate. It was further accepted that the
sale of alcohol has been taking place on a once or twice weekly basis regularly. Both Mr
Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that it was them in the CCTV footage and they had been the
ones selling the alcohol on the dates provided.

Mr Fisher initially stated the alcohol was sold to staff and committee members only after the
authorised time. This account was changed however upon the production of still CCTV images
showing other persons present — Mr Fisher accepted these persons were customers.

Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted there was a lack of training at the club around the
responsible selling of alcohol, with staff and committee members not being aware of the
authorised times or how to ensure customers are over 18.

Mr Fisher initially stated he was responsible for training staff members and that all had received
training. However, when questioned, Mr Fisher couldn’t say what staff members had been trained
in and could not provide a clear answer when asked to explain the age verification policy.

Licensing officers have been involved with the premises prior to the visit in June 2022.

On 26" June 2021 a resident contacted the licensing service reporting an incident on 251 June
2021. The complainant stated a group of young males were drinking outside of the premises and
had been throwing glasses onto the street. It was further stated the group were climbing in and out
of residents’ gardens and had caused damage to a fence panel by kicking it.

Licensing officers were contacted on 12 July 2021 by the Council’s housing services department.
It was stated they had carried out a welfare check on a Council tenant as he had reported a




Page 25
APPENDIX 2

significant decline in his mental health caused by the premises.

During the visit it was stated an incident had taken place on 11" July 2021 at approximately 22.30
which had carried on until after midnight. Council officers visiting were shown mobile phone
footage which they describe as loud arguing and fighting outside of the resident’s property, the
noise was described as being excessive.

The resident stated it was a regular occurrence and was affecting his health. During the visit other
residents were spoken with who reported incidents every weekend, cocaine use outside of the
premises, cannabis use and drug dealing. Residents further stated there was constant noise from
shouting, singing and arguing.

On 11™ July 2021 the licensing service received an email from a complainant stating open drug
use and dealing was taking place within the car park of the premises along with general anti-social
behaviour.

Licensing officers visited the premises on 215 July 2021 in the company of South Yorkshire
Police licensing officers and Police Officers. Mr Fisher was present during this meeting and was
undertaking the role of president at the time. It was stated by Mr Fisher that no AGM had taken
place for over a year as there wasn’t a full committee in place. It was further stated there had been
a committee meeting in June and July 21 and although meeting minutes had been taken, they were
of poor quality and not complete.

Mr Fisher was made aware of incidents reported to the Police on 11 July 2021

e 18.24hrs in which a staff member had said she had been threatened. There was an additional
allegation which stated customers were jumping on tables there was no social distancing and
cocaine was being openly used. This was denied by Mr Fisher.

e 19.20hrs - allegation of snorting cocaine and people being rowdy outside climbing into
resident’s gardens.

e 22.17hrs - report of 15/20 arguing and fighting aggressively, 2 cars being driven into a person
at the premises, followed by a further call of 30 people fighting - ambulance attended due to
injury to a person’s hand. Police attended

e 22.26hrs - Police requested carrier/riot vehicle to assist - 30/40 people fighting - one male
knocked unconscious.

e 23.37hrs - 20 people fighting caller states cocaine use and those involved were making threats
of violence towards residents.

Mr Fisher was made aware of further calls to the Police which were made on 12 June 2021 at
00.23hrs and 19" June 00.58hrs. Both complaints related to the premises still be open and
customers screaming and shouting.

During the visit Mr Fisher stated it wasn’t regular members causing disorder and accepted it was
caused by permitting entry to those who aren’t members or guests and operating more akin to a
pub then a club premises.

It was accepted by Mr Fisher that on 11th July not all were signing in and the premises were
overrun with customers allowing entry to anyone who arrived. The signing in book was viewed
and when looked at entries were sporadic with not many signing into the premises.

It was accepted by Mr Fisher that the premises admitted ‘day members' for a £1.00 cost - full year
membership was £5.00. It was further accepted that upon becoming a member that person could
enter the premises the same day play bingo and purchase drinks - the requirement for 48 hours




Page 26
APPENDIX 2

between was not being complied with on any occasion.

There was no rule book at the premises, and it was accepted that there hadn't been in the 3 years
since the had taken over the premises.

The premises accepted that they were out of control on 11th July but didn't accept there was a
drugs issue at the premises stating that they are a family club. South Yorkshire Police used two
cocaine identification wipes - one in the male toilets and on in the female. The male toilets tested a
strong positive on flat surfaces including the toilet seat, the female toilets tested positive on the
baby change.

Mr Fisher stated on 11th July it went off the scale and was like a drugs war outside of the premises
- cars arrived to join in a fight but they had not been inside of the premises.

It was discussed with Mr Fisher that on none of the occasions of disorder were the incidents called
in by the premises - it was residents on each occasion - no reason for this or mitigation was
provided.

Mr Fisher was asked to provide a financial statement, but he was unaware of what a financial
statement was, it was stated 4 people were on the committee, but none had a clearly defined role.

It was further accepted that staff were unaware of the times authorised by the club premises
certificate and that alcohol had been supplied or sold after the authorised time on numerous
occasions. Mr Fisher was issued a warning for offences committed under Section 136 Licensing
Act 2003 on 215t July 2021.

In October 2021 South Yorkshire Police agreed a voluntary action plan with Mr Fisher following
the incidents of disorder. As part of the action plan 18 actions were agreed to be implemented and
adhered to. Condition 1 required the premises to install a CCTV system with 30 day recording
capacity and ensure it was working.

When visiting the premises on 28™ June 2022 it was evident that although a CCTV system was
installed at the premises the recording capacity was significantly shorter than the 30 days agreed in
2021 with the police.

Condition 7 required the premises to put a member of staff through training to become a personal
licence holder and ensure the licence was applied for. On 28" June 2022 when questioned Mr
Fisher stated this had not taken place.

Condition 8 requires all staff to be trained on an annual basis and this be recorded. When visiting
the premises on 28" June 2022 it was evident staff had not been trained and no evidence could be
provided.

Condition 10 required challenge 25 age verification to be implemented and followed. There was
no evidence of this when visiting the premises in June 2022 and it was accepted by Mr Fisher that
he was unclear on the age verification policy.

Condition 14 required an admissions policy to be in place at the premises, it was accepted that this
isn’t in place. It further required a member of staff to be monitoring the entrance door and
ensuring all members sign into the club premises. It was accepted by Mr Fisher in interview that
this had not been taking place.

Both Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh have been involved with the premises for several years and
were on the committee when the action plan was agreed, and written warning issued in 2021.Little
improvement was made to the running of the premises and alcohol was continued to be sold after
the time authorised by the club premises certificate. The selling of the alcohol is a prosecutable
offence under Section 136 Licensing Act 2003. Having taken into consideration previous warnings




Page 27
APPENDIX 2

and the Council have instigated prosecution proceedings for both Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh.

The club premises was not operating as a qualifying club in 2021 and despite a warning to
improve the premises continue to operate as a club that isn’t qualifying as defined by the
Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Authority have no confidence in Mr Kavanagh or Mr Fisher’s ability to improve
the running of the club premises, comply with Section 136 Licensing Act 2003 or uphold the
licensing objectives. Lengthy and repeated visits have been undertaken at the premises alongside
written warnings and notices to improve, these have however not resulted in any improvements
being made or compliance.




Page 28
APPENDIX 2

Please provide as much information as possible to support the application (please read
guidance note 3)

Detailed as above.




Page 29
APPENDIX 2

Please tick v" yes

Have you made an application for review relating to the
premises before

If yes please state the date of that application
Day Month Year

HEEEEEEN

If you have made representations before relating to the premises please state what they were and
when you made them

Please tick v" yes

o | have sent copies of this form and enclosures to the responsible authorities =
and the premises licence holder or club holding the club premises certificate,
as appropriate

e | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my =
application will be rejected

IT ISAN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 3 — Signatures (please read guidance note 4)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (please read
guidance note 5). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature

Capacity  Principal Licensing Officer, Rotherham MBC




Page 30
APPENDIX 2

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application (please read guidance note 6)

Post town Post Code

Telephone number (if any)

If you would prefer us to correspond with you using an e-mail address your e-mail address
(optional)

Notes for Guidance

1.

N

A responsible authority includes the local police, fire and rescue authority and other
statutory bodies which exercise specific functions in the local area.

The ground(s) for review must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems which are
included in the grounds for review if available.

The application form must be signed.

An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.



Page 31

South Yorkshire APPENDIX 3

POLICE

Licensing Manager

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council
Riverside House

Main Street

Rotherham

S60 1AE

12t September 2022

Licensing Act 2003

Formal Representation in support of Review

Anston Club, North Anston Sheffield S25 4BD

On behalf of the Chief Constable of South Yorkshire, | wish to submit a Formal
Representation in support of the Review of the Licence submitted by Rotherham Council
community Protection Unit.

The grounds of Formal Representation are based on Prevention of Crime and Disorder.

| am Jo Belton — Licensing Enforcement Officer. | can confirm that in this capacity | have
had dealings with Anston Club since June 2022.

Anston club was placed on a Police Action Plan by the previous LEO Helen Cooper on the
15t of September 2021 following a string of reports for ASB.

This started on the 12/06/21 with reports large groups of young people screaming and
fighting inside and outside of the premise. We then had ASB incidents reported on the
11/07/21,17/10/21,06/11/21.

From information logged | can see that the action plan was delivered on the 15/09/21.
It was slow to complete but was signed of as completed on the 16" ° December 2021.
The club agreed to implement the action plan into the club rule book.

We have had no incidents reported for 7 Months following the Action Plan until 20/06/22
showing the action plan had positive outcomes.



Page 32

South Yorkshire APPENDIX 3

POLICE

A report was received on the 20/06/22 in which was stated

“DISTURBANCE ONGOING AT THE PREMISE WITH AROUND 10-12 PERSONS INVOLVED. THIS IS MAINLY
MALES AND SOME FEMALES INVOLVED. OFFICERS ATTENDED AND NO FIGHTING TAKING PLACE.
LANDLORD SPOKEN TO, NOTHING TO REPORT AND ALL IN ORDER”

From this report we arranged a joint visit with the council on the 27/06/22.

This visit was initially to view CCTYV for the nights of the reported incidents.

Although the footage did not show what was reported we did find evidence of afterhours
sales.

It seems that the club has gone back to not upholding the club rules and therefore SYP has
no confidence in the management of the Club and fully support the Council on their review
of the Club Licence.

For and on behalf of

Chief constable, South Yorkshire Police.

“This emailed representation is made in accordance with the agreement with the Licensing
Authority on 15t November 2006 to accept representations by email”



Page 33
APPENDIX 4

----- Original Message-----

From: Jonathan Hartill _

Sent: 29 September 2022 11:44
To: Keeley Ladlow <Keeley.Ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: anston club cp0037 fao Keeley ladlow

Hi Keeley

Good Morning to you. The total opposite to be honest. | used to live in the flat above Anston club
and now my sister lives there.

Never had any issues, no concerns and to be honest | moved out due to the neighbours keep
reporting the club for no reason and | didn’t want to be left homeless due to the constant threats
from the newly built properties close by.

To now hear the house price for those neighbours has gone down 20k and they are blaming Anston
club for it. I'm dumbfounded. This is a recession. Nothing is going up. Everything is coming down.

Regarding the club. It has been there over 100 years and a large amount of time longer than the
houses built around it.

Each member signs in and each non member pays £1 and signs in. It’s a quiet club and on weekends
has a singer and some bingo.

| just wanted you to be aware as a community club it’s the only place some of the older generation
go and | would hate for it to be taken away because of lies fed by the newer members of the
community.

Personally if they didn’t want to live near a public house they shouldn’t have moved near to one. |
find the whole thing silly.

If you need any additional information from me I’m happy to provide it.

Regards
Jonathan Hartill


mailto:hartill262@gmail.com
mailto:Keeley.Ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk

Page 34
APPENDIX 4

Ray Lichfield

Morth anston

s2-4D ®

22 Sempttember 2022

Licencing department

RMBC
Riverside
Rotherham

( LicEmeg i? CPQG"{;}?)

Dear Sir/Madam

I refer to the notices that have been distributed outside of Anston club. | have
been a member of Anston club since 1979 {[membership number086) and
continue to visit the club two to three times a week, For myself and many
others Anston club is an asset which gives an o.a.p.like myself and many
others somewhere to go and meet people instead of sitting at home alone.t
also has a dedicated angling section,of which | am memberWe meet and fish
together throughout the year.a great loss to many people if it should no longer
exist.| attend Anston club on tuesday wednesday and sunday evenings and
the club is gquite as are other nights of the week. There is entertainment on a
sunday afternoon and the club can get quite busy, you need to aftract people
to use the facilities of the club to make it financially viable and survive.

| have been informed that these notices that have been displayed outside of
Anston club have been put there because you have received letters
complaining of incidents in the vicinity of the club. | or any of the people | sit
with have not withessed any problems when we have been arriving or leaving
the club. If you have received letters of complaint of incidents in the vicinity of
Anston club or relating to the club | would appreciate it if you could forward
me copies of the letters and the supporting evidence. You can redact any part
of the letter to protect the anonymity of the complainant. | would appreciate it
if you could reply [asap] before any meeting relating to Anston club takes
place as | and others may wish to attend

yours sincerely



Page 35

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF: ..Keeley Louise LadloW.......ccccoveveveenienerienceeee e

Ageifunder 18: ., Over 18 Occupation......Principal Licensing Officer ....

This statement, consisting of......8...... Page(s) signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully
stated in it anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Date the...20th .......covveverieevnriennnne. day of............ SEPLEMDBEN ..ot 2022
| am the above-named person and currently employed as Principal Licensing Officer operating from Riverside House
the offices of Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council. | have been employed as an Enforcement Officer since 2015
and latterly the Principal Officer, my duties include liaising with Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Drivers, and the
operational management of investigations concerning Private Hire and Hackney Carriage Drivers, vehicles, Private
Hire Operators, and licensed premises.

On 21 June 2022 the licensing service received an email from a resident local to Anston Club, North Anston. The
resident stated there had been fighting in the street on 20" June at approximately 22.00hrs. It was stated the fight
continued for 30 minutes before the group dispersed as Police arrived.

The resident stated regular fights were taking place, groups were drinking on the street, and this was causing broken
glass and discarded drug paraphernalia.

Also detailed within the email was an email history containing an email sent on 17" June and 31t May 2022 in which
anti-social behaviour was raised as a concern.

| was sent this email by a licensing support officer on 22" June 2022, and | exhibit it as KLL/8. Later the same day |
received a phone call from South Yorkshire Police Licensing Officer Jo Belton. Ms Belton advised me that the Police
had received complaints regarding the premises relating to disorder and anti-social behaviour. Due to previous
involvement | have had with the premises a joint visit was arranged to take place on 28 June 2022.

Having viewed the Club Premises Certificate (CP0O037) | can confirm the Club Premises Certificate authorises the
supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club for consumption on and off the premises Sunday to Thursday between
11.00hrs and midnight, Friday and Saturday between 11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

The certificate further authorises the performance of a play, exhibitions of film, indoor sporting events, performance
of live music, playing of recorded music, facilities for making music, and facilities for dancing Sunday to Thursday
between 11.00hrs and midnight, Friday and Saturday between 11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

No conditions are attached to the Club Premises Certificate under Annex 2 or Annex 3. The Club Premises Certificate
has been in place since August 2005.

The current President of the club is Martin Kavanagh with Robert Fisher being the club secretary.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 36

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement

(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW...... vttt

| visited the premises on 28™ June 2022 in the company of Licensing Enforcement Officer Lisa Underwood - Parkin,
Ms Belton and two Police Community Support Officers from South Yorkshire Police. Present during the visit was Mr
Kavanagh and Mr Fisher who were in the company of other members of club staff.

Two incidents which had been reported into the Police were discussed with Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher, both
incidents were called into the Police by residents in the locality.

The first incident took place on 31 May 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the premises.
The second incident took place on 20" June 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the premises.

Mr Kavanagh stated it had been his mother’s funeral wake on 315 May at the premises it was accepted there was a
large number of persons inside the premises but both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher denied fighting had taken place.
Mr Kavanagh added that one female had been shouting but this had not resulted in a fight and no males had been

involved.

Mr Kavanagh further stated that there had been an incident on 20" June, but it had taken place across the road from
the premises. Mr Kavanagh added that a group of males had been drinking inside of the premises but upon being
refused further service due to a large bar tab he had initially refused to leave the premises. This male was described
as walking back into the premises on several occasions — Mr Kavanagh stated because of this the bar was closed for
around 30 minutes before reopening and he had not known the male was fighting on the street,

A licensing compliance check was undertaken, and licensing officers asked questions relating to the way the club was
being operated. Mr Fisher stated the committee is made up of 6 people and consists of the President, Secretary,
Treasurer and a bar manager alongside two members who don’t have a defined role. Mr Fisher stated an AGM
meeting was held in April 2022 however no minutes could be produced to support this, it was further stated the
committee meet every 2/3 weeks, but no minutes could be provided. It was later accepted that meeting dates are
proposed however don’t take place on a frequent basis. Mr Fisher stated meeting minutes are not taken during the
meeting but are written by Mr Fisher at this home address following the meeting.

Mr Fisher accepted the meeting minutes were of poor quality describing them as sporadic and not complete.

It was stated by Mr Kavanagh the club has approximately 150/200 members who pay £5 per year for full
membership and a financial statement dated December 2021 was available.

When asked whether the club permits entry to guests of members it was stated by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher
that the club operates a day membership scheme. Persons who are not bone fide members are permitted to pay £1
to enter the premises as a day guest. These customers are permitted to participate in bingo and club activities
without any period of time elapsing prior to entry and participation. Images were taken of the day membership book
which are exhibited as KLL/4.

Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that entry is also permitted to customers who are not members or the
guest of a member. It was further accepted that on both the 315 May and 20" June no one had signed into the
premises and customers had been served alcohol who were not a member or their guest. Mr Kavanagh stated that
on 20™ June approximately 100 people were at the premises with only 20% being members or their guest.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 37

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW. ...ttt

Upon viewing the club signing in book for members it was apparent that it is rarely completed. Photographs were
taken of the members book and are exhibited as KLL/12.

The club has a rule book however members are not provided with a copy of this, upon viewing the constitution it
was outdated and detailed a vice chair of the committee. It was accepted that neither Mr Kavanagh or Mr Fisher
knew the content of the rule book or constitution and had not been aware of the requirement to have a vice chair by
their constitution.

Mrs Underwood — Parkin and | requested to view CCTV at the premises relating to the 31°t°* May and 20" June 2022.
Mr Kavanagh stated the CCTV installed used to have a 30-day recording capacity which was implemented following a
South Yorkshire Police action plan in October 2021, however they had reduced the capacity back to approximately
14 days.

Upon viewing footage for 31°* May officers did not discover fighting during the periods of footage viewed, footage
could not be viewed however for 31 May as the recording capacity did not go back to this date.

Footage was viewed for 20™ June which did show Police officers arriving and speaking with a male outside of the
premises. Fighting was not seen on the footage however a group of males, including the one spoken to by Police,
were out of sight of the cameras when outside.

Footage was viewed past the reported time of the incident which was 23.00hrs to ascertain if the fighting occurred
after Police had left the area. Upon viewing footage past midnight, | saw Mr Fisher pouring a pint of alcohol at the
bar. As the club premises certificate only authorises the sale or supply of alcohol until midnight on this date Mrs
Underwood — Parkin and | viewed further footage to ascertain if alcohol was being supplied after the time
authorised by the certificate.

Mrs Underwood — Parkin and | viewed CCTV from Thursday 16" June 2022, the club premises certificate authorises
the sale or supply of alcohol until midnight. | witnessed alcohol being sold on 5 occasions after midnight by both Mr
Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were 00.26hrs by Mr Fisher, 00.57hrs by Mr Fisher, 01.12hrs by Mr Fisher,
01.14hrs by Mr Fisher and again at 01.14hrs by Mr Fisher.

| viewed CCTV from Friday 17" June 2022 and witnessed alcohol being sold on eight occasions after the time
authorised by the certificate by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were 01.20hrs by Mr Fisher,
01.44hrs by Mr Kavanagh, 02.00hrs by Mr Fisher, 02.18hrs by an unknown female, 02.19hrs by Mr Kavanagh,
02.49hrs by Mr Fisher, 02.59hrs by Mr Kavanagh, 04.06hrs by Mr Kavanagh.

| viewed CCTV from Sunday 19" June 2022 and witnessed alcohol being sold after the time authorised by the
certificate. The time of sale was 00.27hrs by Mr Fisher.

| viewed CCTV from Monday 20™ June and witnessed alcohol being sold after the time authorised by the certificate.
The time of sale was 00.29hrs by Mr Kavanagh.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 38

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
| viewed CCTV from Tuesday 21°* June 2022 and witnessed alcohol being sold on two occasions after the time

authorised by the certificate. The times of sale were 00.29hrs by Mr Kavanagh and 00.51hrs by Mr Fisher.

Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW.....oovuiievieeie ettt et

| took recordings of the CCTV along with still images which are exhibited as KLL1 a-f and KLL 2 a - f. Handwritten
notes were made during the visit which | exhibit as KLL/3.

Whilst viewing the CCTV | also witnessed Mr Kavanagh and another female smoking inside of the premises at
01.56hrs on 17" June 2022 whilst seated at a table with Mr Fisher. Images of this are exhibited as KLL/13.

On Wednesday 20" July Mr Kavanagh attended an interview under caution at the Council offices, Riverside House
and was audio recorded.

Mr Kavanagh declined to have a solicitor present throughout the interview and was interviewed by me and Mrs
Underwood — Parkin.

Mr Kavanagh confirmed that he is the President of Anston Club and had held that position since approximately
March 2022.

Mr Kavangh stated he was aware of the times that alcohol is authorised by the certificate and confirmed that the
certificate authorises the supply of alcohol until 01.00hrs Friday and Saturday and midnight on all other days.

Mr Kavanagh stated the usual opening hours of the premises are 19.00hrs to midnight Sunday to Thursday, Friday
and Saturday 19.00hrs until 01.00hrs.

When questioned regarding operating after those times Mr Kavanagh stated a couple of drinks had been sold after
time and accepted that cash had been put into the till.

Mr Kavanagh stated he was unsure of how many days the alcohol had been after the authorised time adding that it
was sold by him and Mr Fisher and except for the week officers viewed it had been on the odd occasion.

Mr Kavanagh accepted that the person in CCTV footage shown was him on all occasions that it was put to him.

Mr Kavanagh accepted there was a lack of training at the club around the responsible selling of alcohol and that staff
and committee members were not aware of the authorised times or how to ensure customers were over 18.

A transcript was later produced which is exhibited as KLL/7.

Mr Fisher also attended an interview on 20" July under caution at the Council offices, Riverside House, this interview
was audio recorded.

Mr Fisher declined to have a solicitor present throughout the interview and was interviewed by me and Mrs
Underwood — Parkin.

Mr Fisher confirmed that he is the Secretary of Anston Club and had held that position since mid-2021. Mr Fisher
added that he had previously been the President, but that role ended prior to becoming the Secretary.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 39

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
Mr Fisher stated he was aware of the times alcohol is authorised by the certificate and confirmed that the certificate

authorises the supply of alcohol until 01.00hrs Friday and Saturday and midnight on all other days.

When questioned Mr Fisher accepted that the premises has served later than the time authorised by the certificate
adding that it wasn’t all of time but on occasion usually once or twice per week.

Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW......covtririeiieieeeieeineere e neeeseeesrennanes
Mr Fisher confirmed that the person in CCTV footage shown was him on all occasions officers put to him.

Mr Fisher initially stated the alcohol was sold to staff and committee members only after the authorised time. This
account was changed however upon the production of still CCTV images showing other persons present — Mr Fisher
accepted these persons were regular customers.

Mr Fisher accepted that he did think it was unacceptable to sell or supply alcohol after the time authorised by the
certificate.

Mr Fisher accepted there was a lack of training at the club around the responsible selling of alcohol, with staff and
committee members not being aware of the authorised times or how to ensure customers were over the age of 18.

Mr Fisher initially stated he was responsible for training staff members and that all had received training. However,
when questioned, Mr Fisher could not say what staff members had been trained in and could not provide a clear
answer when asked to explain the age verification policy.

Mr Fisher accepted that the premises was no longer compliant with conditions agreed as part of the South Yorkshire
Police action plan and further accepted that the premises was not operating as a qualifying club.

A transcript was produced which I exhibit as KLL/6.

| have previously been involved with the premises prior to the visit in June 2022 due to complaints made to the
licensing service by residents near to the premises and due to discussions with the police following incidents at the
premises.

On 26 June 2021 a resident contacted the licensing service reporting an incident on 25™ June 2021. The
complainant stated a group of young males were drinking outside of the premises and had been throwing glasses
onto the street. It was further stated the group were climbing in and out of residents’ gardens and had caused
damage to a fence panel by kicking it. | exhibit this email KLL/14.

On 11% July 2021 the licensing service received an email from a complainant stating open drug use and dealing was
taking place within the car park of the premises along with general anti-social behaviour.

The licensing service were contacted on 12" July 2021 by the Council’s housing services department. It was stated
they had carried out a welfare check on a Council tenant as he had reported a significant decline in his mental health
caused by the premises.

During the visit it was stated an incident had taken place on 11* July 2021 at approximately 22.30 which had carried
on until after midnight. Council officers visiting were shown mobile phone footage which they describe as loud
arguing and fighting outside of the resident’s property, the noise was described as being excessive.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 40

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
The resident stated it was a regular occurrence and was affecting his health. During the visit other residents were

spoken with who reported incidents every weekend, cocaine use outside of the premises, cannabis use and drug
dealing. Residents further stated there was constant noise from shouting, singing, and arguing. | exhibit this email
KLL/15.

Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW. ...ttt

On 12 July 2022 the licensing service received an email from a resident reporting drug use, drug dealing and
fighting at the premises. The complainant further stated residents were scared and threats of violence were
commonplace. | exhibit this email as KLL/16.

| visited the premises on 21t July 2021 in the company of South Yorkshire Police licensing officer Helen Cooper and
Police Officers. Mr Fisher was present during this meeting and was undertaking the role of president at the time. It
was stated by Mr Fisher that no AGM had taken place for over a year as there wasn’t a full committee in place. It was
further stated there had been a committee meeting in June and July 21 and although meeting minutes had been
taken, they were of poor quality and not complete.

Mr Fisher was made aware of incidents reported to the Police on 11 July 2021

18.24hrs in which a staff member had said she had been threatened. There was an additional allegation which stated
customers were jumping on tables there was no social distancing and cocaine was being openly used. This was
denied by Mr Fisher.

19.20hrs - allegation of snorting cocaine and people being rowdy outside climbing into resident’s gardens.

22.17hrs - report of 15/20 arguing and fighting aggressively, 2 cars being driven into a person at the premises,
followed by a further call of 30 people fighting - ambulance attended due to injury to a person’s hand. Police
attended

22.26hrs - Police requested carrier/riot vehicle to assist - 30/40 people fighting - one male knocked unconscious.

23.37hrs - 20 people fighting caller states cocaine use and those involved were making threats of violence towards
residents.

Mr Fisher was made aware of further calls to the Police which were made on 12™ June 2021 at 00.23hrs and 19"
June 00.58hrs. Both complaints related to the premises still be open and customers screaming and shouting.

During the visit Mr Fisher stated it wasn’t regular members causing disorder and accepted it was caused by
permitting entry to those who aren’t members or guests and operating more akin to a pub then a club premises.

It was accepted by Mr Fisher that on 11th July not all were signing in and the premises were overrun with customers
allowing entry to anyone who arrived. The signing in book was viewed and when looked at entries were sporadic
with not many signing into the premises.

It was accepted by Mr Fisher that the premises admitted 'day members' for a £1.00 cost - full year membership was
£5.00. It was further accepted that upon becoming a member that person could enter the premises the same day

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 41

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
play bingo and purchase drinks - the requirement for 48 hours between was not being complied with on any

occasion.

There was no rule book at the premises, and it was accepted that there hadn't been in the 3 years since the had
taken over the premises.

Mr Fisher accepted that the premises were out of control on 11th July but didn't accept there was a drugs issue at
the premises stating that they are a family club. South Yorkshire Police used two cocaine identification wipes - one in

Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW......covueiieeeee ettt

the male toilets and on in the female. The male toilets tested a strong positive on flat surfaces including the toilet
seat, the female toilets tested positive on the baby change.

Mr Fisher stated that on 11th July 2021 it ‘went off the scale’ and was ‘like a drugs war outside of the premises’ with
cars arriving to join in a fight but they had not been inside of the premises.

It was discussed with Mr Fisher that on none of the occasions of disorder were the incidents called into the Police by
the premises - it was residents on each occasion - no reason for this or mitigation was provided.

Mr Fisher was asked to provide a financial statement, but he was unaware of what a financial statement was, it was
stated 4 people were on the committee, but none had a clearly defined role.

It was further accepted that staff were unaware of the times authorised by the club premises certificate and that
alcohol had been supplied or sold after the authorised time on numerous occasions. Mr Fisher was issued a warning
for offences committed under Section 136 Licensing Act 2003 on 21 July 2021. A copy of the letter is exhibited as
KLL/17.

On 27™ July 2021 | was copied into an email sent by Chris Stone, Rotherham MBC Community Protection Manager,
to a complainant regarding Anston Club. The email referred to the complainant contacting a Councillor to raise
concerns and Mr Stone advised the complaint to contact me to discuss further.

| received an email from the complainant on 15t August 2021 which | replied to on 2" August, within my email |
requested the complainant summarise her concerns relating to the premises. | received a response to this on 3™
August 2021in which the complainant stated there had been a number of complaints recently. The complainant
stated they had lived in the area for a significant number of years and had always experienced issues with anti-social
behaviour and noise.

The complainant further stated it was worse over the May Bank Holiday weekends, Sunday 13 June, Sunday 27"
June and the Euro final on Sunday 11 July 2021.The complainant described loud music, shouting, swearing, damage
caused to residents’ property, urinating against private dwellings and damage caused to residents’ vehicles.

| exhibit this email KLL/18.

| am aware that in October 2021 South Yorkshire Police agreed a voluntary action plan with Mr Fisher following the
incidents of disorder, anti — social behaviour, and concerns which had been raised relating to the way in which the
club was operating. | exhibit a copy of this action plan as KLL/5.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 42

APPENDIX 5

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)
As part of the action plan 18 actions were agreed by Mr Fisher to be implemented at the premsies and adhered to.

Condition 1 required the premises to install a CCTV system with 30 day recording capacity and ensure it was working.
When visiting the premises on 28™ June 2022 it was evident that although a CCTV system was installed at the
premises the recording capacity was significantly shorter than the 30 days agreed in 2021 with the police.

Condition 8 requires all staff to be trained on an annual basis and this be recorded. When visiting the premises on
28™ June 2022 it was evident staff had not been trained and no evidence could be provided.

Continuation of Statement of.................. KEELEY LOUISE LADLOW. ...ttt

Condition 10 required challenge 25 age verification to be implemented and followed. There was no evidence of this
when visiting the premises in June 2022 and it was accepted by Mr Fisher that he was unclear on the age verification
policy.

Condition 14 required an admissions policy to be in place at the premises, it was accepted that this isn’t in place. It
further required a member of staff to be monitoring the entrance door and ensuring all members sign into the club
premises. It was accepted by Mr Fisher in interview that this had not been taking place.

Both Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh have been involved with the premises for several years and were on the committee
when the action plan was agreed, and written warning issued in 2021.Little improvement was made to the running
of the premises and alcohol was continued to be sold after the time authorised by the club premises certificate. The
selling of the alcohol is a prosecutable offence under Section 136 Licensing Act 2003. Having taken into consideration
previous warnings the Council have instigated prosecution proceedings for both Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh.

The club premises was not operating as a qualifying club in 2021 and despite a warning to improve the premises
continue to operate as a club that isn’t qualifying as defined by the Licensing Act 2003.

| have no confidence in Mr Kavanagh or Mr Fisher’s ability to improve the running of the club premises, comply with
Section 136 Licensing Act 2003 or uphold the licensing objectives. Lengthy and repeated visits have been undertaken
at the premises alongside written warnings and notices to improve, these have however not resulted in any
improvements being made or compliance.

SIGNED ... WITNESSED ..ottt



Page 43

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

STATEMENT OF: ..LiSa UNderwood-Parkin.......cocueeveeeeieiiee s sseressseeesseeessreesnnneens

Age if under 18:  ........ Over 18 Occupation...... Licensing Enforcement Officer.

This statement, consisting of......5 Page(s) signed by me, is true to the best of my knowledge and belief and |
make it knowing that, if it is tendered in evidence, | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated in it
anything which | know to be false or do not believe to be true.

Date the..27th .....ccccovvvvevvvvvverrennnnen. day of............ SeptemMbBEr .. 2022

| am the above-named person and | currently work for Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council as a
Licensing Enforcement Officer based at Riverside House, Rotherham. | have been in this role since April
2021, my duties include dealing with licensed drivers and private hire and hackney carriage licences and
licensed premises. | have worked within the Licensing Service with RMBC since 2004.

Keeley Ladlow, Principal Licensing Officer made me aware that on 21t June 2022 the licensing service
received an emailed complaint from a resident local to Anston Club, North Anston. The resident stated
there had been fighting in the street on 20t June at approximately 22.00hrs. It was stated the fight
continued for 30 minutes before the group dispersed as Police arrived.

| was made aware that Keeley Ladlow, Principal Licensing Officer had been advised by South Yorkshire

Police Licensing Officer Jo Belton, that the Police had also received complaints regarding the premises.
These complaints related to disorder and anti-social behaviour. Following this, | was invited to attend a
joint meeting to the premises on 28™ June 2022.

The resident stated regular fights were taking place, groups were drinking on the street, and this was
causing broken glass and discarded drug paraphernalia.

The Club Premises Certificate authorises the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club for consumption
on and off the premises Sunday to Thursday between 11.00hrs and midnight, Friday and Saturday between
11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

The certificate further authorises the performance of a play, exhibitions of film, indoor sporting events,
performance of live music, playing of recorded music, facilities for making music, and facilities for dancing
Sunday to Thursday between 11.00hrs and midnight, Friday and Saturday between 11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

The current President of the club is Martin Kavanagh with Robert Fisher being the club secretary.



Page 44

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

Continuation of Statement of Lisa Underwood-Parkin

| visited the premises on 28t June 2022 along with of Mrs Ladlow, Ms Belton and two Police Community
Support Officers from South Yorkshire Police. Present during the visit was Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher who
were in the company of other members of club staff.

Two incidents which had been reported into the Police were discussed with Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher,
both incidents had been called into the Police by residents in the locality.

The first incident took place on 315 May 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the premises.

The second incident took place on 20™ June 2022 and was reported as 10/12 males fighting at the
premises.

Mr Kavanagh stated it had been his mother’s funeral wake on 31 May at the premises it was accepted
there was a large number of people inside the premises but both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher denied
fighting had taken place. Mr Kavanagh added that one female had been shouting outside, and that they
put her in a car and she left the vicinity of the premises.

It was stated by Mr Fisher that the incident which occurred on 20™ June, had not taken place in the
premises, but was in fact across the road. Mr Kavanagh stated that a group of males had been drinking
inside of the premises, and they made the decision to close the bar for half an hour to encourage them to
leave the premises. It was stated that no one from the premises called for the police and that the event
concluded for 21:30hrs.

A licensing compliance check was undertaken, and licensing officers asked questions relating to the way
the club was being operated. Mr Fisher stated the committee is made up of 6 people and consists of the
President, Secretary, Treasurer and a bar manager alongside two members who don’t have a defined role.
Mr Fisher stated an AGM meeting was held in April 2022 however no minutes could be produced to
support this although it was said they could be produced. It was further stated the committee meet every
2/3 weeks, but no minutes could be provided. It was later accepted that meeting dates are proposed
however don’t take place on a frequent basis. Mr Fisher stated meeting minutes are not taken during the
meeting but are written by Mr Fisher at this home address following the meeting.

It was stated by Mr Kavanagh the club has approximately 150 to 200 members who pay £5 per year for full
membership and a financial statement dated December 2021 was available.

When asked whether the club permits entry to guests of members it was stated by both Mr Kavanagh and
Mr Fisher that the club operates a day membership scheme. Persons who are not bone fide members are
permitted to pay £1 to enter the premises as a day guest. These customers are permitted to participate in
bingo and club activities without any period of time elapsing prior to entry and participation.



Page 45

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

Continuation of Statement of Lisa Underwood-Parkin

Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that entry is also permitted to customers who are not members
or the guest of a member. It was further accepted that on both the 315t May and 20*" June no one had
signed into the premises and customers had been served alcohol who were not a member or their guest.
Mr Kavanagh stated that on 20t June approximately 100 people were at the premises with only 20% being
members or their guest.

Upon viewing the club signing in book for members it was apparent that it is rarely completed.

The club has a rule book however members are not provided with a copy of this, upon viewing the
constitution it was outdated and detailed a vice chair of the committee. It was accepted that neither Mr
Kavanagh or Mr Fisher knew the content of the rule book or constitution and had not been aware of the
requirement to have a vice chair by their constitution, commenting that it needed to be updated.

Ms Ladlow and | requested to view CCTV at the premises relating to the 315t°f May and 20*" June 2022. Mr
Kavanagh stated the CCTV installed used to have a 30-day recording capacity which was implemented
following a South Yorkshire Police action plan in October 2021, however they had reduced the capacity
back to approximately 14 days.

Upon viewing footage for 31 May officers did not discover fighting during the periods of footage viewed,
footage could not be viewed however for 315t May as the recording capacity did not go back to this date.

Footage was viewed for 20t June which did show Police officers arriving and speaking with a male outside
of the premises. Fighting was not seen on the footage however a group of males, including the one spoken
to by Police, were out of sight of the cameras when outside.

Footage was viewed past the reported time of the incident which was 23.00hrs to ascertain if the fighting
occurred after Police had left the area. Upon viewing footage past midnight, | saw Mr Fisher pouring a pint
of alcohol at the bar. As the club premises certificate only authorises the sale or supply of alcohol until
midnight on this date Mrs Ladlow and | viewed further footage to ascertain if alcohol was being supplied
after the time authorised by the certificate.

Mrs Ladlow and | viewed CCTV from Thursday 16™ June 2022, the club premises certificate authorises the
sale or supply of alcohol until midnight. | witnessed alcohol being sold on 5 occasions after midnight by
both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were 00.26hrs by Mr Fisher, 00.57hrs by Mr Fisher,
01.12hrs by Mr Fisher, 01.14hrs by Mr Fisher and again at 01.14hrs by Mr Fisher.

| viewed CCTV from Friday 17t June 2022 and witnessed alcohol being sold on eight occasions after the
time authorised by the certificate by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were 01.20hrs by
Mr Fisher, 01.44hrs by Mr Kavanagh, 02.00hrs by Mr Fisher, 02.18hrs by an unknown female, 02.19hrs by
Mr Kavanagh, 02.49hrs by Mr Fisher, 02.59hrs by Mr Kavanagh, 04.06hrs by Mr Kavanagh.



Page 46

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

Continuation of Statement of Lisa Underwood-Parkin

| viewed CCTV from Sunday 19t June 2022 and witnessed alcohol being sold after the time authorised by
the certificate. The time of sale was 00.27hrs by Mr Fisher.

| viewed CCTV from Monday 20%" June and witnessed alcohol being sold after the time authorised by the
certificate. The time of sale was 00.29hrs by Mr Kavanagh.

| viewed CCTV from Tuesday 215 June 2022 and witnessed alcohol being sold on two occasions after the
time authorised by the certificate. The times of sale were 00.29hrs by Mr Kavanagh and 00.51hrs by Mr
Fisher.

Mrs Ladlow took recordings of the CCTV and still images.

Whilst viewing the CCTV | also witnessed Mr Kavanagh and another female smoking inside of the premises
at 01.56hrs on 17" June 2022 whilst seated at a table with Mr Fisher.

On Wednesday 20™" July Mr Kavanagh attended an interview under caution at the Council offices, Riverside
House and was audio recorded.

Mr Kavanagh declined to have a solicitor present throughout the interview and was interviewed by Mrs
Ladlow and myself.

Mr Kavanagh confirmed that he is the President of Anston Club and had held that position since
approximately March 2022.

Mr Kavangh stated he was aware of the times that alcohol is authorised by the certificate and confirmed
that the certificate authorises the supply of alcohol until 01.00hrs Friday and Saturday and midnight on all
other days.

Mr Kavanagh stated the usual opening hours of the premises are 19.00hrs to midnight Sunday to Thursday,
Friday and Saturday 19.00hrs until 01.00hrs.

When questioned regarding operating after those times Mr Kavanagh stated a couple of drinks had been
sold after time and accepted that cash had been put into the till.

Mr Kavanagh stated he was unsure of how many days the alcohol had been after the authorised time
adding that it was sold by him and Mr Fisher and except for the week officers viewed it had been on the
odd occasion.

Mr Kavanagh accepted that the person in CCTV footage shown was him on all occasions that it was put to
him.

Mr Kavanagh accepted there was a lack of training at the club around the responsible selling of alcohol and
that staff and committee members were not aware of the authorised times or how to ensure customers



Page 47

Witness Statement
(Criminal Procedure Rules, r27.2;
Criminal Justice Act 1967, s. 9, Magistrates’ Courts Act 1980, s.5B)

Continuation of Statement of Lisa Underwood-Parkin
were over 18.

Mr Fisher also attended an interview on 20% July under caution at the Council offices, Riverside House,
this interview was audio recorded.

Mr Fisher declined to have a solicitor present throughout the interview and was interviewed Mrs Ladlow
and myself.

Mr Fisher confirmed that he is the Secretary of Anston Club and had held that position since mid-2021. Mr
Fisher added that he had previously been the President, but that role ended prior to becoming the
Secretary.

Mr Fisher stated he was aware of the times alcohol is authorised by the certificate and confirmed that the
certificate authorises the supply of alcohol until 01.00hrs Friday and Saturday and midnight on all other
days.

When questioned Mr Fisher accepted that the premises has served later than the time authorised by the
certificate adding that it wasn’t all of the time but on occasion usually once or twice per week.

Mr Fisher confirmed that the person in CCTV footage shown was him on all occasions officers put to him.

Mr Fisher initially stated the alcohol was sold to staff and committee members only after the authorised
time. This account was changed however upon the production of still CCTV images showing other persons
present — Mr Fisher accepted these persons were regular customers.

Mr Fisher accepted that he did think it was unacceptable to sell or supply alcohol after the time authorised
by the certificate.

Mr Fisher accepted there was a lack of training at the club around the responsible selling of alcohol, with
staff and committee members not being aware of the authorised times.

Mr Fisher initially stated he was responsible for training staff members and that all had received training.
However, when questioned, Mr Fisher was not able to say what training staff had received or to confirm
what age verification policy they implement.

Mr Fisher accepted that the premises was no longer compliant with conditions agreed as part of the South
Yorkshire Police action plan and further accepted that the premises was not operating as a qualifying club.

Unfortunately, | have no confidence in Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh and their ability to manage a qualifying
club or to uphold the Licensing objectives.

SIGNED...... T e WITNESSED...... ottt st e e



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 49

Keeley Ladlow

From: Licensing
Sent: 22 June 2022 09:16

To: Keeley Ladlow
Subject: L —

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Keeley

Please see below complaint

Thank you

rror (D

Sent: 21 June 2022 21:08

To: Health, Env <Env.Health@rotherham.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@rotherham.gov.uk>
Cc:

Subject: Ref North Anston WMC

Some people who received this message don't often get email from m.rose@mecractive.com. Learn why this is important

Good Evening,

| am emailing to report more street fighting at the WMC at Main Street North Anston.
This was last evening, the 20" June at around 10pm. The fight continued for approx. 30 Mins when the group
dispersed. Shortly before police arrived on the scene.

We are having regular fights which mean we cannot go outside our own houses whenever there are groups drinking
up and down the street and have to clear the debris up afterwards to prevent dogs and children walking through
broken bottles and drug use paraphernalia.

=
o



keeley.ladlow
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_1
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_2
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_3
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_4
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_5
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_6
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_7
Highlight


Page 50
G
L

Date: Tuesday, 14 June 2022 at 18:44
To: "env.health@rotherham.gov.uk" <env.health@rotherham.gov.uk>

Subject:_ Ref North Anston WMC

Good evening,

I’'ve been asked to chase this by some residents as they are getting concerned as no responses are being received by
anyone from Licensing or Environmental health. Police are recommending contacting licencing but no one has
received a response to any messages there.

They are concerned that the WMC is being allowed to go back to the disruptive ways and the bottles thrown along
the street and in to the Frith House gardens, along with dangerous driving where cars are mounting kerbs at speed
is getting worse again.

There is a big concern over the impending market/car boot sale on this Sunday. The local residents are very
concerned about the proposed disruption that will now be late night and early morning.

No one believes that there is a licence for this, (looking at the RMBC guidance we cannot see how a licence can be
obtained as the WMC cannot fulfil the guidance).

This comes off the back off the evening of the 31 where a street fight ensued on Main street after a group came
out of the club and a female was heard shouting that she was going to stab someone. Police did attend on that
occasion and dealt with it.

Kind regards,

From:
31 May 2022 at 11:21

To: "env.health@rotherham.gov.uk" <env.health@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject:_ef North Anston WMC

Good Morning-

Thanks for your follow up letter regarding the WMC.

It appears that some of the messages I've sent to licensing aren’t getting though to you or your team.
2


keeley.ladlow_8
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_9
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_10
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_11
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_12
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_13
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_14
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_15
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_16
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_17
Highlight


Page 51

We still have a problem with minor anti-social behaviour in that there is persistent dangerous driving, likely after
drinking as people leave the club.

The patrons throw their empty bottles on the street. Glass bottles dumped are a persistent problem with people
when they are in the smoking area out front.

| will endeavour to start a diary sheet, it is just more days than not that we are cleaning bottles up from the road as
we walk towards the club in a morning.

The biggest issue we have coming up is that the club is now advertising, they are holding a weekly car boot sale in
the car park, setting up from 7.30am on a Sunday morning.
Starting from the 19" June.

We have raised this and | have also sent a message to—when no replies were received

from licensing.

A number of the local residents have discussed and done some background reading and from what we can
understand, reading the rules on car boot sales, there needs to be a licence granted and a fee paid to RMBC of £100
each time.

There also needs to be sufficient car parking provided.

None of this is in place so far as we know and we have real concerns and believe that this is not appropriate in a
residential area.

Apologies for being negative but it seems like I've become the spokesperson for a number of residents who are
afraid to speak up.

Happy to chat at any time,

All the best,

3


keeley.ladlow_18
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_19
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_20
Highlight


Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 53

Keeley Ladlow

From:
Sent: 26 June 2021 08:47

To: Licensing <Licensing@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: Anston WMC -incidents Friday 25 June

Good Morning,
I am emailing to inform of an incident last night at the WMC.

From early evening a group of approx. 10, 18-20 year old men were drinking all along main street whilst going in and
out of the club to purchase their drinks.

Glasses were being thrown around on the street and cars were being stopped from passing.

These drinkers were also climbing in and put of neighbouring gardens whilst drinking and again returning to buy
more form the club.


keeley.ladlow_21
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_22
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_23
Highlight


Page 54

Some of these men then kicked a fence panel off a neighbouring garden and threw that across my drive.
This was observed by me and caught on cctv.

Then a group were getting in and out of a car whilst under the influence of drink and then driving up and down the
street.

Police were called and attended.

It should be noted that the bar staff would have been very clear oin what was happening as they were in and out of
the club front door and continued to serve them drink whilst this was ongoing.

Kind regards,


keeley.ladlow_24
Highlight


Page 55

Keeley Ladlow

From: G

Sent:

To: Keeley Ladlow

Ce:

Subject: RE: URGENT FW1 nston Social Club
Hi all,

Today | have completed a welfare check fo_t his home address of_
as home at the time of visit and invited me into the property to discuss issues he had been
having. tated that the Anston Social Club located on Main Street, N.Anston was causing problems in
regards to customers to the club. An incident occurred last night at around 22:30 and continued until past midnight.
hshowed me a video on his phone of what sounded like very loud arguing and fighting outside his living

room window. It sounded as though there was a large crowd in his living room with him, the noise was that
excessive.-stated that they had come from the Social Club and began arguing outside his window.

explained that he suffers with anxiety and this made the condition amplify and affect him massively.

that he contacted Police who attended the scene and dispersed the crowd that had formed. ent on to
say that this is a regular occurrence at the weekends and is not good for him if he is having a bad day with anxiety.

dvised that he had also witnessed the incident and that this is a regular occurrence
every weekend which he has reported to Licensing and Police on numerous occasions. He explained that it has never
been as bad as this until recently when pubs reopened. He states there are a lot of young people at the social club
now and he has witnessed these individuals In the club car park sniffing what he believes to be cocaine off the top of
their cars, smoking cannabis and openly selling drugs. There is constant noise from shouting, singing and arguing
spilling out into the streets when the individuals leave the club. tates that he has been threatened by
these individuals on more than one occasion and that the issues aren't just at night but can also occur in the da

over weekends too which prevent residents from enjoying their garden for fear of noise issues or threats.ﬂ
states that he has footage of the ASB and is happy to speak to anyone reg the issues.

| also sioke with other neiihbours on the street reg the issues._mho is a homeowner of’_

| have contacted Police who advise that they have had issues with the Social Club before and that this had been
investigated by both their licensing team and ours in the past. Police stated that they would contact their licensing
and also increase patrols in the area. CPU currently have a noise case open for the premises.

It would appear that there is a licencing issue at the club that needs further investigation to resolve issues in the

dred.

Kind regards



Page 56

rrom (D
Sent: 12 July 2021 10:29

subject- (D

Importance: High

Hi

Please see a message we've received via Facebook last night from— We are going back to
him to request contact details now.

He has sent this as a private message.

Anston club needs to
be shut down.
Violence outside my
living room window
every weekend is
making me very
unwell. Suicide is my
best option to get

) away from it



Page 57

Keeley Ladlow

From: Licensing
Sent: 12 July 2021 16:04
Subject: FW: North Anston WMC

From:
Sent: 12 July 2021 11:58

To: Licensing <Licensing@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: North Anston WMC

Good Afternoon,
| am emailing again regarding the WMC at North Anston.

Yesterday, on top of the what is now usual drug sales, drug taking and throwing of bottles in to neighbouring
properties, we had a large fight where 20-30 people continued this up the road, climbing on top of cars along with a
car then driving in to some people.

This was then followed by large group going back in to the club to continue drinking, only to reappear shortly after
to repeat the behaviour.

| have to ask what it takes to do something here.


keeley.ladlow_25
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_26
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_27
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_28
Highlight


Page 58

Police are inactive, local residents are scared to go out and threats of violence to people who live here are
commonplace.

The club car park and road outside is clearly being used as somewhere to purchase and take drugs, the club goers
are vandalising the local property, driving under the influence of drink and rugs and driving in to walls as well as
then threatening anyone who dares to clear up. | was indeed approached by a group last night after | went to pick
up the contents of my bin that they had thrown over.

This isn’t a town centre with business premises surrounding it, it is a street full of retired people and young families
that are now living in fear.

Police are inactive and it appears that the LA is not interested in supporting the residents in the face of intolerable
criminality.

Something has happened at the WMC in recent times and it is causing criminality, on many fronts.

What exactly will it take for action to be taken? | understand two weeks ago someone was kicked unconscious in
front of young children across the road from the WMC.

Regards,


keeley.ladlow_29
Highlight


Page 59

Keeley Ladlow

From:

Sent: 03 August 2021 15:08

To: Keeley Ladlow

Subject: Re: Anston working men's club

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Hi Keeley
Thanks for getting back to me.

There have been a number of incidents recently that I've made complaints about but there have also been
numerous ones prior to and after the dates | mention below.

| have lived on_for about 25 years now and there have always been issues with the Club in terms of anti-
social behaviour and noise. What tends to happen is that local residents complain, things go quiet for a while and
then they start up again. I'm sorry to sound negative but this has honestly been my experience over the years.

The dates that things were particularly bad recently were the May Bank Holiday weekends and Sunday 13th June
and Sunday 27th June and of course the Euro Finals Day - Sunday 11th July. On all these occasions, loud music was
playing all day and the doors of the Club were open. People were shouting and swearing on the street. On

more than one of these occasions, damage was caused to resident's property and cars and people were seen
urinating against the sides of buildings and climbing on cars and buildings. The worst of this was on Euro Finals Day,
where there were numerous incidents throughout the evening, resulting in Police attending, although they came
after the worst incident had ended, which I'm sure you'll be aware of. Although that night was particularly bad, it is
by no means an isolated incident.

My understanding is that the Club can stay open until midnight on some nights, notably on Sunday nights and can
play loud, live music all day. As this is a quiet residential street, | wondered if this agreement can this be reviewed?
Sunday nights are particularly stressful for local residents as most of us have to get up early for work on Monday
mornings and throughout the Summer, the noise can be very difficult to deal with when, bedroom windows have to
be left open due to the heat.

| hope that this provides you with the information you require but please get back in touch if you need anything
further.

Kind regards

On Mon, Aug 2, 2021 at 8:53 AM Keeley Ladlow <Keeley.Ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk> wrote:

Good Morning_

Chris Stone is correct in advising you that the club premises has been visited as part of a multi agency approach
following a number of complaints received, this has included the licensing service, environmental health and South
Yorkshire Police. I'm afraid | don’t have sight of the correspondence from Councillo_raising your
concerns —would you be able to summarise your concerns about the premises (including approximate dates and
times where possible)? | am currently working with South Yorkshire Police and Environmental Health to discuss an


keeley.ladlow_30
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_31
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_32
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_33
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_34
Highlight


Page 60

approach for this premises and as Chris has explained any information from you will assist in making the decision
regarding action that is proportionate to the level of disorder.

Kind regards

Keeley

Keeley Ladlow

Principal Licensing Officer

Community Safety and Street Scene
Regeneration and Environment Services
Riverside House Wing A, Floor 3, Near Pod A33

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council , Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60
1AE

Tel: 01709 822346
Internal: 22346

Email: keeley.ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk
Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.gov.uk

rror (D

Sent: 01 August 2021 13:17
To: Keeley Ladlow <Keeley.Ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: Anston working men's club

Hi Keeley


keeley.ladlow_35
Highlight


Page 61

I've just returned from holiday and am following up on the email below.

If you need any further information from me, please get in touch.

Kind regards,

—————————— Forwarded message ---------

From: Chris Stone <Chris.Stone@rotherham.gov.uk>
Date: Tue, Jul 27, 2021 at 5:08 PM
Subject: Anston working men's club
To:
Cc: Cll

eeley Ladlow <Keeley.Ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk>

oe=- D

Councillor_has made me aware of your concerns

We have had a number of complaints regarding the issues from the Club. | am aware that both our Licensing team
and the Police have visited the club and are dealing with the Committee to improve the situation. | would suggest
you email Keeley (above) directly, as she is leading on this action, any detail you can offer including your address,

may help her develop the case.

Best regards

Chris

Chris Stone. Chartered EHP.
Community Protection Manager (South Area Team)

Regulation & Enforcement
Community Safety and Street Scene
Regeneration and Environment

Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council


keeley.ladlow_36
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_37
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_38
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_39
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_40
Highlight


Page 62
Tel: 01709 823179

Internal from new: 23179

chris.stone@rotherham.gov.uk

Visit our website: http://www.rotherham.qgov.uk

Before printing, think about the environment.

The information in this e-mail is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it was
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any
use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-
mail in error, please advise the sender by using the reply facility in your e-mail software, and then delete it from
your system. Rotherham MBC may monitor the content of the e-mails sent and received via its network for the
purposes of ensuring compliance with the law and with RMBC policies. Any views or opinions presented are only
those of the author and not those of Rotherham MBC. The copyright in all documentation is the property of
Rotherham Metropolitan Borough Council and this email and any documentation must not be copied or used other
than as strictly necessary for the purpose of this email, without prior written consent which may be subject to
conditions.



South Yorkshire

Where Everyone Matters

Licensing Review / Action Plan

Premises: - Anston Working Mens Club, Main Street , North Anston, Sheffield, S25 4BD

President — Robert Fisher
Club premises Certificate

The above premise has been identified for action plan under the Licensing Act 2003 in that it failed to comply with one or more of
the licensing objectives.

+» Prevention of Crime and Disorder.
% Public Safety.

++» Prevention of Public Nuisance.

+» Protection of Children from Harm.

The action plan will be agreed in partnership, working to address the identified issues. If the agreed action is not complied with this
could lead directly to other enforcement measures or a review of any licence. The action plan must be specific, measurable,
achievable, relevant and time bound.

This action plan is aimed at reducing the level of non-compliance with a view to help prevent Anti-social behaviour & disorder and
also seeks to assist in promoting the four licensing objectives. The action plan will be in place for three months from the date of this
plan and reviewed again thereafter.

Rotherham l)
P 0 L I c E Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

€9 abed



South Yorkshire

Where Everyone Matters

Summary of Risk.

The Club is situated on Main Street, Anston and has many residential dwellings in close proximity.

Recent crime and disorder coming from the Club has had an impact on the quality of life for local residents, increased
demand on the Police and Local Authority and action being undertaken to address a number of issues including violent
disorder, failure to uphold the licensing objectives and failure to comply with Club Licensing Legislation.

Rotherham l)
P 0 L I c E Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Specific Measurable Achievable Relevant Timebound
1. The Club shall install a The proposals are fair All proposals are Immediately and
CCTV system at the and proportionate to the | relevant and necessary | continually for a period
premises which has 30- problems which have to promote the of three months.
day recording and occurred at the Licensing Objectives.
retrieval and be capable premises. The
of downloading onto a proposals will be
portable storage device achieved by close
such as DVD or memory working and
stick. communication with
South Yorkshire Police
2. The CCTV cameras shall Licensing and Local
cover the entirety Authority Licensing.
premises, including the
till area where payment is
made for alcohol and all
areas in which members
of the public have access
including all external
areas and the customer

9 abed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

car park.

The location of the
monitor to allow playback
and retrieval of data shall
be located in an area
which is easily and safely
accessible to Police
Officers and Local
Authority Officers.

. At least one current staff

member shall be trained
in the use of the system
to ensure rapid data
retrieval and download is
retrieved should it be
required by a Police
Officer or Council Officer.

. The Police and

authorised Local
Authority officers will be
given unhindered access
to the CCTV system as
soon as is reasonably
practicable in order for
them to take copies of
the images in connection
with the prevention and
detection of crime and

G9 abed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

disorder.

. During the period of the
Action Plan the Club
Shall reduce the trading
hours, in order to reduce
the noise nuisance to
residents so late into the
evening. Last orders to
be called 23:00 and be
closed and customers
dispersed by 23:30 .

. New staff shall receive

induction training prior to
the commencement of
their employment at the
Club, including drug
awareness, underage
sales training, and
serving to persons who
are drunk.

. Put a member of bar staff

through the personal
licence training, then on
completion get them to
obtain their personal
licence so that you have

99 abed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

10.

a member who then
holds a personal licence.

Staff refresher training
shall take place on an
annual basis and shall be
recorded.

Staff training records in
respect of age
verification, underage
sales and serving alcohol
to persons under the
influence of alcohol shall
be kept in respect of new
and existing staff.

The record shall be
signed by the President
and the member of staff,
dated, and kept on site
for inspection by police or
authorised local authority
licensing officer on
request.

Challenge 25 to be
implemented and
adhered to. All customers
need to be asked for
photographic ID who you

L9 abed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

11.

suspect is not 25 years
old or older. They must
produce photographic ID
upon entry to premises
and at the bar when
requesting drinks. This
should be in the form of a
photographic driving
licence, passport or
identification with ‘PASS’
emblem on. Refusal log
to be maintained.

Monitoring to be put in
place for customers who
do not present
themselves at the bar to
ensure they are also ID
checked.

12. An incident register

containing details of any
incident of crime,
disorder, or public
nuisance during times
the Club are open shall
be in place at the
premises. The register
shall consist of
consecutively numbered
pages in a bound format

89 abed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

13.

and be located at the
Club at all times.

The register shall be
checked weekly and
signed by the Nominated
Supervisor at the Club .

The register shall be
made available for
inspection by South
Yorkshire Police or a
Local Authority
Enforcement Officer on
request.

A refusals logs
containing details of any
refusals at the bar or
door must be recorded.
The register shall consist
of consecutively
numbered pages in a
bound format and be
located at the Club at all
times.

The register shall be
checked weekly and
signed by the a

69 abed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

14.

Nominated Supervisor

The register shall be
made available for
inspection by South
Yorkshire Police or a
Local Authority
Enforcement Officer on
request.

The Club shall ensure
that an admissions policy
is in place at the Club
and all Staff are aware of
the content with it being

detailed in the Club rules.

The door must be
monitored by a
committee member at all
times the Club is open.
Checks must be in place
to ensure all members
attending sign in, in the
Club signing in book.

All non-members must
be fully signed in, in the
Club signing in books.

0. 8bed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

No large younger groups
to be granted entry to the
club. Limit group number
to 4 then monitor if any
further attempt entry to
join them.

Regular checks on the
quality of the Club
Signing in Book must be
made and signed off by
the President on a
weekly basis.

No person who is, or
appears to be,
intoxicated shall be
permitted to enter the
Club and/or to be served
alcohol or other
refreshments. Persons
under the influence of
drugs will also not be
allowed entry.

13. The President shall

undertake a risk
assessment of the
premises to determine
whether door supervisors

|, obed



South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

14.

shall be required.

Whenever there are
anticipated changes to
the normal operating
framework of the Club,
where it is reasonable to
assume there will be an
increase in customers,
for example a home
football game or the
advertising and
promoting of a sporting
event, a risk assessment
shall be carried out by
the president to
determine whether door
supervisors shall be
required.

The risk assessment
shall be documented in a
register, kept at the Club
and available for
inspection by the Police
or Council licensing
enforcement officer upon
request.

The risk assessment
shall comply with any

¢/ abed



South Yorkshire

Rotherham l)
P 0 L I c E Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

advice given by South
Yorkshire Police or
Council licensing officers
in respect of door
supervisors.

15. Clear notices shall be
placed at all exits
advising customers that
they leave the premise in
a respectful manner and
keep noise to a
minimum.

16. Customers shall not be
permitted to take vessels
containing alcoholic
products into the Club,
and no open vessels
containing alcoholic
products shall be allowed
to be taken from the
premises save for
consumption in an
external area provided
for that purpose whilst
the premises are
conducting licensable
activities.

¢/ abed




South Yorkshire

POLICE

Rotherham »
Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

17 Committee Members
shall ensure that regular
checks are carried out
outside of the Club to
ensure that the area is
free from litter and
nuisance behaviour
associated with the
operation of the
business.

18. The President shall
ensure attendance at the
local Pub Watch Scheme
meeting on a regular
basis by nominated
representative.

A meeting shall be held
every 4 weeks during this
action plan in which the
attendance of the following
is expected

Club Premise Certificate
South Yorkshire Police
Licensing

i/ ebed



South Yorkshire

Where Everyone Matters

Rotherham l)
P 0 L I c E Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Local Authority Licensing

The purpose of the meeting
is to discuss the action
plan and to ensure the plan
is being adhered to in its
entirety, adequately
promoting the licensing
objectives.

This action plan shall run for three months from the date of signing. Within two weeks of the conclusion of this action plan, a
meeting shall be held between the premises licence holders at the DPS, , the police licensing officer ,the local authority licensing
officers and any other responsible authority, to establish whether the action plan has achieved its purpose with a view to the
premises licence holders varying their licence to incorporate measures within this action plan to ensure the premises continue to
promote the licensing objectives.

Signed on behalf of POlICE: ... Date......ocooviviiii,
L@ oY g V=T 0TI ] ) S

Contactnumber ...,

Signed on behalf of COUNCIl: ... ... Date......ooooviviiii,

G/ abed



Officer Name (Print).

Contact number ......

South Yorkshire

Rotherham l)
P 0 L I c E Metropolitan ‘
Borough Council

Where Everyone Matters

9/ abed



Page 77

Community Safety and Street Scene

Licensing

Riverside House, Main Street, Rotherham, S60 1AE
Direct Line: (01709) 822346

Email: licensing@rotherham.gov.uk

My Reference: Your Reference: Please ask for: Date:
KLL/01423 Keeley Ladlow 21st July 2021

Mr Robert Fisher,
Anston Club Ltd,
1 Main Street,
North Anston,
Sheffield,

S25 4BD,

Dear Mr Fisher,
Conclusion of investigation into carrying on a licensable activity on or from any

premises other than under and in accordance with an authorisation, contrary to
section 136 Licensing Act 2003.

Today Licensing Officers spoke with you at Anston Club following complaints of
disorder, drug use and dealing, anti-social behaviour and selling alcohol after the
time authorised by the Club Premises Certificate.

When speaking with Licensing Officers it was accepted that the sales of alcohol had
taken place and these sales had been whilst members of the committee including
yourself were present at the premises. It was further accepted that staff members
had not received adequate training in either the responsible sale of alcohol or the
times authorised by the club premises certificate.

You stated you had not been aware that the sale or supply of alcohol otherwise than
in accordance with an authorisation is a prosecutable offence and apologised

You assured officers that training of all staff members would take place immediately
to prevent a recurrence and that you would ensure the authorised times are adhered
to.

Carrying out licensable activity, including the sale of alcohol, other than under and in
accordance with the authorisation of a club premises certificate is an offence under
section 136 Licensing Act 2003.

Therefore, the sale of alcohol outside of the time on the club premises certificate is
an offence and consideration has been given by the Council regarding prosecuting
you for the offence.



Page 78

Senior service managers have reviewed the offence and | am required to
advise you that you that on this occasion you are issued with a formal written
warning.

| must remind you that you are required to adhere to all conditions and authorisations
of the certificate and ensure you, the committee and all staff members are aware of
the legislation.

Please treat this letter as a formal warning - this warning will remain on file and may
be taken into consideration in the future. Should any further complaints be received
or investigated further action may be taken.

This action may include but is not limited to formal interview, a review of the
premises licence or prosecution.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if anything in this letter is unclear, or if you require
further information in relation to any matter referred to above.

Yours sincerely,

Keeley Ladlow
Principal Licensing Officer



i .

I‘;'.Iﬂﬁ_'m{j..-rﬁ r.lﬂ
.-. - E = i1
Shars =




I E—M‘:ﬁpm‘
_F. i Mm—ﬁ

i
. Gl 10 i

W <. o

g G

| Y
P

| T T

-



keeley.ladlow_41
Highlight

keeley.ladlow_42
Highlight


HE | SEf e roey |

8

g7
% DANA
o i®
v

i

7

femeriers

"I'Tma'..i-‘.ﬂp_————— =

2isa et

mu-u:m--nn-

- .H

.__mmnm

Jmfi

"
_{at

| _....l....1



e d

s

L= ""'.rr-. [ e

:-I:I;H_E P --: '
Fa -’“‘-{E‘"LT i
S LeuC

,‘_"} ”. |._:I 1 [}u - I.

IS\Ce yadiTh

i

|5.'.‘.

1
el







-~ J;'L.'. :
S Bo & |

e C.

% c_':_l'c’c.)

":f! &
B n0




Page 85

L
Cass 1‘- 4 [ 3 el iy wiachy
rnmﬂm“'ﬂﬂ.

gl i Aiinpad
G -1_.."} [ R

cationsd against purchasing any excisable ariicke
mmum-ﬂn—ﬂm'ﬂ“

9132 purchase any aricle by payment, directly or indirecly.

oy e SRS RN
WwenEpwy- - Ol

| acknowdledge receipt of a printed nolbice in which
| am cautioned against purchasing any excisable article
whilst visiting this Club, and | hereby underiake not to

;133 mw-ﬂw_ml directly or indirectly,

the club premises.

ViSHOrE SIGNBIINE............ cooimssnss i resisrey sabismi sbsnssm s iniins .
VIO S ACIOOE: ... s ociciimr s yesrsasssin
L s SR, BT e

Mem. No: ... SE
Date:

L i Tpmm————e—t
Fromr Gy gaBrE rel Doy B PraeTRe o el
e il

Wy maerh peerwnn phall Sakis sach Qo
g A e M el Vi Wail il proemeea
s griray maarF gusrda el G D ETCHEEE Yo
iy o P Uil
Fhe officars of TRa Tl sra reacpseslsd HQ_
i el el e o S I
Secretnry of vy Dresah or semoied hraeth
o i, gl wiihn Wil D g oAby eyl
iy aprervahalily il feh b s S pEEd I The Dt
ARSEGE O ey pelielen

il Ty

HOTICE. Mo parygrrert kof sncmabis aricisd 4
froam Sy [PEFROT Fubl Debire & Premieet o A
e Clalts

I mrvy sasch parson sball maks
whaall fortteerit Sun augenliad e tha Ciin pro
arCacing Such person will plso De gl
ahap of e Tl
Th cfficars of ths Club ase requested
B FEEKE B iPRMMECHEDE report 10 e
Secrelary of any Dreach or atempled b
o this regulation, which will be fgoraus
Mo responsibdity will ba accepied try th
damage of any amicled

HNOTICE. Mo payment fof axcisable ar
from any person not Deng & mambser
tha Chuiy.

H any such parson ahall m
shall forfhwith be eopolied from the Cl

ing such person will also be
ship of e Club,
The officers of ths Club ane requ
i make an immediale rapon o 1F
Secrelary of any breach or amemg
of this regulation, which will ba i
Mo respongibility will be accaple:
damage of any articles.

Mam Mol Rl p

NOTICE. Mo payment for escisal
from any person not being a me
e Cilusb.

i ary such person sh
Shall forthweith Be sxpellad from B
Ntroducing such person will ak

we ™ o . s



g s ‘l,;,.-,.q,.!.:ﬂ":"' ;
B -
e
el o

SRR

— b= s
| g ctuioned apust purchasng Wy o arice
whilt wislling i Tl el | heweby undrtibon Aol B

8128 SIS R e g

Dt

NS
5

.

e

-

5

=
" | hessy urertaiy np g

¥ e AR SRS TR L e
- . L = T T pe—

ey . Bl s s o e
. N Segarie] e . Cay e, Py
g el e il (. T e, " i
i A e TRl

e iy o DNl e el gy a
e

E
= vy 0 Mg B
5
™ b
B o

R
W F i R Ty e ]
g e R, Ry

P ol
o el mn

i

MOTHE M parpmand B SECELANAS B
e ey pAR
[ =T

Fenll
i ey b Tl x b
Py el el e el gl e
bl B Bl b wmgepliand. b, g, (75 P e
iy . parnn wll e
i of o Gl

Frad arary o S T

Tl mm LS
T

Fi MR b oYl repee Sa g

g iy of v DERRCT O 6 M Talde] T s

o W ity aphach el T ey

H tEMpE DTy el b Bl By fre ©

et L R T PR T

i i ] ey

Sl b

MOTHCE. Mo gt bor fratiatis Wb
ey vy DaRTRGH PN Do @ e o
b Tl

T woy maanh plrbon URA o
whall orihuminh, i dageied o e Dt |
o lath [eERoen wil ) Do oo
g ol e Dk
Thap oy of This ol sre reges1s
Lt LU Sl S LY
Sounglary of sy e of e
& 't regridaion whalh weE T regar
Fe reriep ity well ol SCCBIed B
SArAgE O BT WML

Irilitadhatnd by

Mam B — e Gt

HOTIOE. Mo pasemsen ke il
o By pbrson rol beng & T
e Ol

U any such peron ke
e el Do el b
PTG B DieROn. Wl
g ool W ity
T oficn o1 e Gl are e
1 Fahe a0 wraradoale repiet |



" g, T
I i i

T ooy o Py Tl e S U
AN gy IR 1 by

UL i by,

g o by g

Sreahabnd i




P gy e
T Tt e e e

oo Py

HOTICE e [ o e sl .
O A [t i Bl 4 abetne o afated
o

W any itk Peirion Phal ke wech
el B o mapnlend i, B s e,
PRRSEEG A frion wll W B e
e o o Gty
Tha oo of B Chulh ion inonnies N
TIPS
Secrmtary of sy breach or atemple] biagcs
=F Wy cgelaienn, wielh Wil e 0 uddy
P rRpOnIAEY il B BScHgied oy T
dimage of ary acien




Page 89

Anston Club Chronology of CCTV

160622a

IMG_3678 17/06/22 00:26 unknown male hands coin over to Robert Fisher, he proceeds to pull 2
pints, puts one on table next to Martin Kavanagh and second pint stays on bar.

IMG_3680 17/06/22 00:30 Pint left on bar is topped up by Robert Fisher, delivered to unknown male
paid for in previous clip.

IMG_3681 17/06/22 00:57 Martin Kavangh gives Robert Fisher what appears to be £10 note which
gets paid into the till, Robert Fisher pulls pint and serves to Martin Kavanagh giving change.

IMG_3682 17/06/22 01:12 Robert Fisher pulls two pints.
IMG_3605 17/06/22 — 01:14 Robert Fisher pulling a pint behind bar

IMG_3612 17/06/22 — 01:14 continued - Robert Fisher pulls second pint and delivers one to Martin
Kavanagh.

170622b

IMG_3621 18/06/22 01:20 — Robert Fisher pulling two pints for unknown male and female.
IMG_3692 18/06/22 01:20 as above

IMG_3693 18/06/22 01:21 completes above Robert Fisher putting a note and change into till.
IMG_3694 18/06/22 01:44 Martin Kavanagh pulls pint for self and places change in till.
IMG_3696 18/06/22 02:00 Robert Fisher pulls 2 pints for unknown male and female.
IMG_3697 18/06/22 02:02 Robert Fisher at till putting money in and giving change to male above.
IMG_3698 18/06/22 02:18 Female bar staff pulls pint places on a table.

IMG_3699 18/06/22 02:19 Martin Kavanagh pulls pint and gives to female bar staff above.
IMG_3701 18/06/22 02:47 Robert Fisher putting money into the till

IMG_3700 18/06/22 02:49 Robert Fisher pulls 2 pints and can.

IMG_3702 18/06/22 02:59 Martin Kavanagh pulls self a pint and places note in till, gets change.

IMG_3703 18/06/22 04:06 Martin Kavanagh poured one pint and appears to be cleaning another
pump

IMG_3704 18/06/22 04:08 Martin Kavanagh walks to sit alone with pint.

190622c

IMG_3586 20/06/22 00:27 Robert Fisher pulling a pint.



Page 90

IMG_3593 00:27 as above

200622d

IMG_3634 00:29 Martin Kavanagh pulls two pints, exchange of cash with unknown male.

210622¢
IMG_3642 22/06/22 00:29 Martin Kavanagh pulls pint [for self?]
IMG_3646 22/06/22 00:35 Unknown male bringing new pint to seat.

IMG_3652 22/06/22 00:51 Robert Fisher pulling a pint, sets on bar, appears to be taken away by
Martin Kavanagh



b OFF

Display Mode ¥  Camera

Slop

4 m[?

Rewind

Pause

—— e — — .

Slow

'»
" Fast

+ 30s later

<
OYN-X

p——

—_— ] “‘_: _ :
' ; s
=15:34
. - F f.__._.f L \
- r . ¥

r.l".-‘l
“'r
b
L.
La® £ % .
A G o
. r 8 VN Yol

3 'Ed:u "-'}"_."-.- . ;

- b R
- e "_fu_'-‘ 4
N ¥ 4 ‘_.-'- .‘_'ﬁ. ,“ET.

L
™ .4 -

17/06/2022 01

o
» L]
o

s s ol

£

-
-t L



 #6?2“22 01:14:58
R P

; 4 N
' 'IE-J-.‘_IZ-# 3T










1 18/06/2022
() 02:00:53

m I Gl

L,{1234‘35?t’1‘.

[ ( 5 ’ . #
» w308 000
2 o | R |||
L ‘I

Jm" Full scroen @ -' ‘ l'
J J | | J | 1 ' & 30s lator
' i II i 1 -.-" i t-l"

. Smart Event | Tag|Water Mark  F

o OSD OFF _
Display Mode ¥ Camera Stop Roewind Pause Slow Fasl

&&
- = a T



Page 96

This page is intentionally left blank



) 20/06/2022
(0082732

[e)le) @l

= 1:{.“5.!!0]

2 Jf
&[] @)




mialslrlale) @b @wE

| Swp Rewnd Frame Noxl Frame Smant  Event / Tag | Water Mark

< _
OYN-X 3 o R




g ©
b
&
Ci
C

=l T

k|

—
4 12345686789




Page 100

This page is intentionally left blank



&

N an

[
|

Lvord [ Taag Wader Nk

POS
POS

.

Barvne ©




o =

il »

< a
ros|| @

St Dvosd | Tag ' Waler Mark  POS Dxchp ¥ | [

:
;
}
-

L]

>

[ X

D ¢







4l v ¢ u

@) %= [0 [wk][e][«][n]«] | @ = G2 ]"°SIO|I><|

Deptey Moe @ Comers | 1 ! Dverd( Tog Wetw Mot POS G V9 Cwl

< e« & ¢




e QN0 OFF

"~ e

4l » ¢

@ (=@~

Soant Dot/ Tog e Mad PO Bae 9

\ PO g T T -

#- =

>

o

Ladl

GOl ebed



(

¥ \i KI-I o e

/| = cop oY

901 abed









® =

T
|

] >

ros | @) | x |

o] Lvnd/ T WerMat POS DV i

U

601 abed



LAl

011 ebed



® =

T
|

] >

ros | @) | x |

o] Lvnd/ T WerMat POS DV i

U

11| abed



P
L Full screen

aso OSD OFF

©8G0

[

Display Mode ¥V Camera

Slop

Rewind

Pause

1
% |

S l 04

_ 4

Fast

[

*4 - / . y
- 305 ago < =

& 30s lator Smarl EvCrwlfTilf] Waler Mark  POS

<«
OYN-X

s — oy —




ol

]
L J

|
I

92.30 -
| \ ‘ - T

% 2300 -

\ \ - \
\ | — ' - 8139 ~
i . I

-
\ © 8400 —

41 wv ¢

<« _

OYN-X

iy T e W e e e <o

/ H Full moroen D ..u -
3038 ago
) 3 ] o =
Disploy Mode ¥V Camera Slop Rowind Pauso wHow | sl + S8 lator

>
X!

POS }

U

d
Il

Smart Evenlt/ Tag | Water Mark POS D.u_kupf

-

—

X

Lot




¥ Wiy = *

k== (@] 'a"-h«cNuH«H»J i ® = m|o |><|

Degiieg Ht..h.' Caxxx s T Homexd  Poase T Fasd
St IEuuliJ'Tﬂvl f?hﬁullln!l POS Baup VW |

3

v

K

O

11 ebed



OSD OFF + 30s later

Full screen f . ’ ‘ " « » =  30s ago

Display Mode ¥ Camera "Stop  Rewind Pause Slow Fasl Normo

OYN-X

f’_“-—---_--‘-_‘-_ S ——————— e T W S T RN e S



b OFF

Display Mode ¥  Camera

Slop

4 m[?

Rewind

Pause

—— e — — .

Slow

'»
" Fast

+ 30s later

<
OYN-X

p——

—_— ] “‘_: _ :
' ; s
=15:34
. - F f.__._.f L \
- r . ¥

r.l".-‘l
“'r
b
L.
La® £ % .
A G o
. r 8 VN Yol

3 'Ed:u "-'}"_."-.- . ;

- b R
- e "_fu_'-‘ 4
N ¥ 4 ‘_.-'- .‘_'ﬁ. ,“ET.

L
™ .4 -

17/06/2022 01

o
» L]
o

s s ol

£

-
-t L



 #6?2“22 01:14:58
R P

; 4 N
' 'IE-J-.‘_IZ-# 3T




= 30s ago

& 30s later



= 30s ago

& 30s later



= 30s ago

% 30s later




e 30s ago

% 30s lator




=

- ————rm NGREEA s P, o g B
| : I"f f ’ *§ | g— N -
L 06/ 2( D= 15:=25 o
' W PR LWL
. g r_ﬁr T :i_:;.a

L e ¥
A T T s AR
: ’ ."‘n.-h'f:-- :‘1_'-*.."’} y g ...': 2 "
il - ; o ":1-‘ r - a .
a i" H "

By o

[ - s LR
B - B o i b e
l . . .‘_,l = _J » ._"".. K T L i 5"._ o
= - N
-

. ¥ e S o 'IF P
:-"""1'-' L by . '
n =¥ R b

15 :
& - i

Full screen ? . ‘ ' ' ’ « » =  J0s ago

)SD OFF S — - | == —_—
Display Mode W  Camera Slop Rewind Pause Slow Faslt Narm Noxl 0 + 30s later

<
OYN-X



éar

=

@. Page 123 APPENDIX 6

Please state the ground(s) for review (please read guidance note 2)

Application is made under Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003 for a full review of the Club
Premises Certificate in relation to a premises known as Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston,
Sheffield, S25 4BD.

The application seeks a revocation of the Club Premises Certificate on the grounds that the club is
failing to properly promote three of the licensing objectives, namely public safety, the prevention
of crime and disorder and public nuisance. Additionally, the application seeks a revocation of the
Club Premises Certificate on the grounds that the club is not operating in good faith as a
qualifying club.

The grounds for the application are as follows: -

The premise is a large sized building consisting of several separate rooms on one level and a bar
area. The Club Premises Certificate authorises the supply of alcohol by or on behalf of the club for
consumption on and off the premises Sunday to Thursday between 11.00hrs and midnight, Friday
and Saturday between 11.00hrs and 01,00hrs.

The certificate further authorises the performance of a play, exhibitions of film, indoor sporting
events, performance of live music, playing of recorded music, facilities for making music, and
facilities for dancing Sunday to Thursday between [ 1.00hrs and midnight, Friday and Saturday
between 11.00hrs and 01.00hrs.

No conditions are attached to the Club Premises Certificate under Annex 2 or Annex 3. The Club
Premises Certificate has been in place since August 2005.

The current President of the club is Martin Kavanagh with Robert Fisher being the club secretary.

On 21% June 2022 Licensing Officers received an email from a resident local to the premises. The
resident stated there had been fighting in the street on 20" June at approximately 22.00hrs. It was
stated the fight continued for 30 minutes before the group dispersed as Police arrived.

The complainant stated regular fights were taking place, groups were drinking on the street, and
this was causing broken glass and discarded drug paraphernalia.

On 22" June 2022 Licensing Officers were contacted by South Yorkshire Police because of
complaints which had been received by them relating to disorder and anti-social behaviour at the
club premises. Due to previous involvement licensing officers have had with the premises a joint
visit was arranged to take place on 28" June 2022,

Council officers from the licensing service visited the premises alongside a licensing officer and
two Police Community Support Officers from South Yorkshire Police. Present during the visit was
Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher who were in the company of other members of club staff.

Two incidents which had been reported into the Police were discussed with Mr Kavanagh and Mr
Fisher, both incidents were called into the Police by residents in the locality.

The first incident took place on 31% May 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the
premises.

The second incident took place on 20 June 2022 and was reported as 15/20 males fighting at the
premises.

Mr Kavanagh stated it had been his mother’s funeral wake on 31% May at the premises — it was
accepted there was a large number of persons inside the premises but both Mr Kavanagh and Mr
Fisher denied fighting had taken place. Mr Kavanagh added that one female had been shouting but
this had not resulted in a fight and no males had been involved.

Mr Kavanagh further stated that there had been an incident on 20t June, but it had taken place
across the road from the premises. Mr Kavanagh added that a group of males had been drinking




L [ m’r'

q

q

\"L

Page 124
2

inside of the premises but upon being refused further service due to a large bar tab he had initially
refused to leave the premises. This male was described as walking back into the premises on
several occasions — Mr Kavanagh stated because of this the bar was closed for around 30 minutes
before reopening and he had not known the male was fighting on the street,

A licensing compliance check was undertaken, and licensing officers asked questions relating to
the way the club was being operated. Mr Fisher stated the committee is made up of 6 people and
consists of the President, Secretary, Treasurer and a bar manager alongside two members who
don’t have a defined role. Mr Fisher stated an AGM meeting was held in April 2022 however no
minutes could be produced to support this, it was further stated the committee meet every 2/3
weeks, but no minutes could be provided. It was later accepted that meeting dates are proposed
however don’t take place on a frequent basis. Meeting minutes are not taken during the meeting
but are written by Mr Fisher at this home address following the meeting.

Mr Fisher accepted the meeting minutes were of poor quality describing them as sporadic and not
complete.

It was stated the club has approximately 150/200 members who pay £5 per year for full
membership and a financial statement dated December 2021 was available.

When asked whether the club permits entry to guests of members it was stated by both Mr
Kavanagh and Mr Fisher that the club operates a day membership scheme. Persons who are not
bone fide members are permitted to pay £1 to enter the premises as a day guest. These customers
are permitted to participate in bingo and club activities without any period of time elapsing prior
to entry and participation.

Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that entry is also permitted to customers who are not
members or the guest of a member. It was further accepted that on both the 315 May and 20% June
no one had signed into the premises and customers had been served alcohol who were not a
member or their guest. Mr Kavanagh stated that on 20" June approximately 100 people were at
the premises with only 20% being members or their guest.

Upon viewing the club signing in book for members it was apparent that it is rarely completed.
Photographs were taken of the members book and are exhibited as part of this report.

The club has a rule book however members are not provided with a copy of this, upon viewing the
constitution it was outdated and detailed a vice chair of the committee. It was accepted that neither
Mr Kavanagh or Mr Fisher knew the content of the rule book or constitution and had not been
aware of the requirement to have a vice chair by their constitution.

Licensing officers asked to view CCTV at the premises relating to the 3 1%t May and 20" June
2022. Mr Kavanagh stated the CCTV installed used to have a 30-day recording capacity which
was implemented following a South Yorkshire Police action plan in October 2021, however they
had reduced the capacity back to approximately 14 days.

Upon viewing footage for 31 May officers did not discover fighting during the periods of footage
viewed. Footage was viewed for 20" June which did show Police officers arriving and speaking
with a male outside of the premises. Fighting was not seen on the footage however a group of
males, including the one spoken to by Police, were out of sight of the cameras when outside.
Footage was viewed past the reported time of the incident which was 23.00hrs to ascertain if the
fighting occurred after Police had left the area. Upon viewing footage past midnight licensing
officers saw Mr Fisher pouring a pint of alcohol at the bar. As the club premises certificate only
authorises the sale or supply of alcohol until midnight on this date officers viewed further footage
to ascertain if alcohol was being supplied after the time authorised by the certificate.

Officers viewed CCTV from Thursday 16" June 2022, the club premises certificate authorises the
sale or supply of alcohol until midnight. Officers witnessed alcohol being sold on 6 occasions after
midnight by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were 00.26, 00.30, 00.57, 01.12,

APPENDIX 6




9.0

2L

LY

L8

APPENDIX 6

01.14 and again at 01.14hrs. On all occasions payment in cash is seen.

CCTV viewed from Friday 17" June 2022 evidenced alcohol being sold on 9 occasions after the
time authorised by the certificate by both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were
01.20, again at 01.20, 01.44, 02.00, 02.18, 02.19, 02.49, 02.59, 04.06hrs. The time authorised by
the certificate was 01.00hrs, on all occasions payment in cash is seen.

CCTYV viewed from Sunday 19* June 2022 evidenced alcohol being sold on two occasions after
the time authorised by the club premises certificate by Mr Fisher. Both of these occasions were at
00.27hrs — the certificate authorised the sale or supply of alcohol until midnight.

CCTV viewed from Monday 20" June evidenced alcohol being sold at 00.29hrs by Mr Kavanagh
and receiving payment in cash. The certificate authorised the sale or supply of alcohol until
midnight.

CCTYV viewed from Tuesday 2 1% June 2022 evidenced alcohol being sold on two occasions after
the time authorised by the certificate by Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher. The times of sale were
00.29, again at 00.29 and 00.51 hrs — the certificate authorised the sale or supply of alcohol until
midnight.

Licensing officers also evidenced Mr Kavanagh and another female smoking inside of the
premises at 01.56hrs on 17" June 2022 whilst seated at a table with Mr Fisher.

Recordings of the CCTV were taken along with still images which are exhibited as part of this
report,

On Wednesday 20" July 2022 Mr Kavanagh were interviewed under caution by licensing officer
of the Council. Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that alcohol had been sold from the
premises after the time authorised by the club premises certificate. [t was further accepted that the
sale of alcohol has been taking place on a once or twice weekly basis regularly. Both Mr
Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted that it was them in the CCTV footage and they had been the
ones selling the alcohol on the dates provided.

Mr Fisher initially stated the alcohol was sold to staff and committee members only after the
authorised time. This account was changed however upon the production of still CCTV images
showing other persons present — Mr Fisher accepted these persons were customers.

Both Mr Kavanagh and Mr Fisher accepted there was a lack of training at the club around the
responsible selling of alcohol, with staff and committee members not being aware of the
authorised times or how to ensure customers are over 18.

Mr Fisher initially stated he was responsible for training staff members and that all had received
training. However, when questioned, Mr Fisher couldn’t say what staff members had been trained
in and could not provide a clear answer when asked to explain the age verification policy.

Licensing officers have been involved with the premises prior to the visit in June 2022.

On 26™ June 2021 a resident contacted the licensing service reporting an incident on 25% June
2021. The complainant stated a group of young males were drinking outside of the premises and
had been throwing glasses onto the street. It was further stated the group were climbing in and out
of residents’ gardens and had caused damage to a fence panel by kicking it.

Licensing officers were contacted on 12 July 2021 by the Council’s housing services department.
It was stated they had carried out a welfare check on a Council tenant as he had reported a
significant decline in his mental health caused by the premises.

During the visit it was stated an incident had taken place on 11% July 2021 at approximately 22.30
which had carried on until after midnight. Council officers visiting were shown mobile phone

7]

NN
Qo oy ¢




Page 126
P
0
2 G footage which they describe as loud arguing and fighting outside of the resident’s property, the
(¢o | noise was described as being excessive.
The resident stated it was a regular occurrence and was affecting his health. During the visit other
residents were spoken with who reported incidents every weekend, cocaine use outside of the

premises, cannabis use and drug dealing. Residents further stated there was constant noise from
shouting, singing and arguing.

APPENDIX 6

N On 11" July 2021 the licensing service received an email from a complainant stating open drug
| use and dealing was taking place within the car park of the premises along with general anti-social
behaviour.

~ ., | Licensing officers visited the premises on 2 1% July 2021 in the company of South Yorkshire

LS | police licensing officers and Police Officers. Mr Fisher was present during this meeting and was
undertaking the role of president at the time. It was stated by Mr Fisher that no AGM had taken
place for over a year as there wasn’t a full committee in place. It was further stated there had been
a committee meeting in June and July 21 and although meeting minutes had been taken, they were
of poor quality and not complete.

“\ | Mr Fisher was made aware of incidents reported to the Police on 11% July 2021

18.24hrs in which a staff member had said she had been threatened. There was an additional
allegation which stated customers were jumping on tables there was no social distancing and
cocaine was being openly used. This was denied by Mr Fisher.

2 19.20hrs - allegation of snorting cocaine and people being rowdy outside climbing into resident’s
gardens.

7)1 22.17hrs - report of 15/20 arguing and fighting aggressively, 2 cars being driven into a person at
the premises, followed by a further call of 30 people fighting - ambulance attended due to injury to
a person’s hand. Police attended

171 22,26hrs - Police requested carrier/riot vehicle to assist - 30/40 people fighting - one male knocked
unconscious.

77(T 23.37hrs - 20 people fighting caller states cocaine use and those involved were making threats of
violence towards residents.

}a’ Mr Fisher was made aware of further calls to the Police which were made on 12t June 2021 at
00.23hrs and 19" June 00.58hrs. Both complaints related to the premises still be open and
customers screaming and shouting,.

2 During the visit Mr Fisher stated it wasn’t regular members causing disorder and accepted it was
7 caused by permitting entry to those who aren’t members or guests and operating more akin to a
pub then a club premises.

1 It was accepted by Mr Fisher that on 11th July not all were signing in and the premises were
7 overrun with customers allowing entry to anyone who arrived. The signing in book was viewed
and when looked at entries were sporadic with not many signing into the premises.

. It was accepted by Mr Fisher that the premises admitted 'day members' for a £1.00 cost - full year
59 membership was £5.00. It was further accepted that upon becoming a member that person could
enter the premises the same day play bingo and purchase drinks - the requirement for 48 hours
between was not being complied with on any occasion.

29 There was no rule book at the premises, and it was accepted that there hadn't been in the 3 years
since the had taken over the premises.




L‘t()

t

49

Page-127
¢

APPENDIX 6

The premises accepted that they were out of control on 11th July but didn't accept there was a
drugs issue at the premises stating that they are a family club. South Yorkshire Police used two
cocaine identification wipes - one in the male toilets and on in the female. The male toilets tested a
strong, positive on flat surfaces including the toilet seat, the female toilets tested positive on the
baby change.

M Fisher stated on 11th July it went off the scale and was like a drugs war outside of the premises
- cars arrived to join in a fight but they had not been inside of the premises.

It was discussed with Mr Fisher that on none of the occasions of disorder were the incidents called
in by the premises - it was residents on each occasion - no reason for this or mitigation was
provided.

Mr Fisher was asked to provide a financial statement, but he was unaware of what a financial
statement was, it was stated 4 people were on the committee, but none had a clearly defined role.

It was further accepted that staff were unaware of the times authorised by the club premises
certificate and that alcohol had been supplied or sold after the authorised time on numerous
occasions. Mr Fisher was issued a warning for offences committed under Section 136 Licensing
Act 2003 on 213 July 2021.

In October 2021 South Yorkshire Police agreed a voluntary action plan with Mr Fisher following
the incidents of disorder. As part of the action plan 18 actions were agreed to be implemented and
adhered to. Condition | required the premises to install a CCTV system with 30 day recording
capacity and ensure it was working,

When visiting the premises on 28" June 2022 it was evident that although a CCTV system was
installed at the premises the recording capacity was significantly shorter than the 30 days agreed in
2021 with the police.

Condition 7 required the premises to put a member of staff through training to become a personal
licence holder and ensure the licence was applied for. On 28% June 2022 when questioned Mr
Fisher stated this had not taken place.

Condition 8 requires all staff to be trained on an annual basis and this be recorded. When visiting
the premises on 28" June 2022 it was evident staff had not been trained and no evidence could be
provided.

Condition 10 required challenge 25 age verification to be implemented and followed. There was
no evidence of this when visiting the premises in June 2022 and it was accepted by Mr Fisher that
he was unclear on the age verification policy.

Condition 14 required an admissions policy to be in place at the premises, it was accepted that this
isn’t in place. It further required a member of staff to be monitoring the entrance door and
ensuring all members sign into the club premises. It was accepted by Mr F isher in interview that
this had not been taking place.

Both Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh have been involved with the premises for several years and
were on the committee when the action plan was agreed, and written warning issued in 2021 Little
improvement was made to the running of the premises and alcohol was continued to be sold after
the time authorised by the club premises certificate. The selling of the alcohol is a prosecutable
offence under Section 136 Licensing Act 2003. Having taken into consideration previous warnings
and the Council have instigated prosecution proceedings for both Mr Fisher and Mr Kavanagh.

The club premises was not operating as a qualifying club in 2021 and despite a warning to
improve the premises continue to operate as a club that isn’t qualifying as defined by the
Licensing Act 2003.

ARNUAL felo

T4 ﬁ(ga}‘”))fs

p”



51

Page 128
b

APPENDIX 6

The Licensing Authority have no confidence in Mr Kavanagh or Mr Fisher’s ability to improve
the running of the club premises, comply with Section 136 Licensing Act 2003 or uphold the
licensing objectives. Lengthy and repeated visits have been undertaken at the premises alongside
written warnings and notices to improve, these have however not resulted in any improvements
being made or compliance. '




Page 129

o n
Community Safety and Street Scene Robert Fisher
Licensing Service Anston Club
Riverside House 1 Main Street
Main Street North Anston
Rotherham S25 4BW
S60 1AE

4.10.22

Ref LA2003/Review

Fao: Audrey Bailey / Diane Kraus

Dear Audrey,

Anston Club is about 120 years old, it has been the hub of community and charitable activities for
generations of local people, We do not want to lose it, we want it to survive and prosper in this
difficult time, when so many do not.

It was the beginning of 2018. A friend of mine who was on the committee at the time asked me if | would
be interested in helping out as the club was in a bit of a predicament. It was tired and had a lot of debt and

needed help.

| agreed to go to a meeting thinking | was going on the committee and came out of it as the
president!, This was at the same meeting that Martin came onto the committee as well.

It was then we found out the true picture, there was no money in the bank, had about £70k of debt and the
club was literally weeks away from closing.

But we got on with the challenge enthusiastically, putting our heart and soul into the club, renegotiated
existing contracts as they came up, changed suppliers, shopped around for the best deals, cleaned from
top to bottom and called in favours from friends and local businesses to help smarten the place...

...Generally managing to give the place a bit of love, slowly but surely things were picking up in the

right direction...
THEN COVID CAME ALONG

The only good thing about covid was that when we were allowed to, we were able to go in and really clean
and redecorate all the club from floor to roof! (we even had complaints about this, that we were partying
and having raves - when the police visited and saw us all in overalls and painting, sanding etc - they
apologised to us for the inconvenience)

| am not saying it has been easy doing all this, because it hasn’t been. | have my own business to run and
family, as do other members of the committee and to help the club, has taken a lot of time and effort.
In fact it has been like a full time sometimes unappreciated job...with absolutely no pay!

Before | begin | would just like to say
Its not easy being on a committe.

There are 3 of us, myself, Martin Kavenagh and Betty Ward who have been on since 2018.
(+ 5 more at this present time)

Andrew Bower, David Fairbrother, Joanne Woodward, Tony Herbert and Julie Herbert




S Page 130

There have also been approx 10 to 15 committee pgople in that time who've come and gone, wanting to
be on the committee and to be honest, give nothing or very little to the club. Once you've mentioned
theres jobs and rotas for them to do, then they'll have a month or two, make their excuses and you dont
see them again. Voting for something to get done can be also be a nightmare. A club is very lucky to get
genuine conscientious people to look after it especially those with a business sense.

So why are we 3 still here?.. | dont know....perhaps loyalty to the club, perhaps we want to make a
difference and see the club prosper not close, perhaps were mad!, perhaps we love the club and
we dont want it to fall into the hands of developers as is more than occasionally banded about!

Whatever the reason its definitely not for the popularity or for personal gain, we get absolutely no financial
reward, all we do is voluntary, whilst still doing our own work as well.

Please dont judge us on being incompetent people as we try very hard to maintain and keep our club
open for basically other peoples enjoyment and for future generations. We might have our failings but
we intend to and will overcome them. Please be kind when making your review recommendations.

The worst occasion was on the 12th July 2021, with it being ‘The Euro Cup Final’ there was a turn on in the
afternoon, leading up to the match at night, what was supposed to be a brilliant eagerly anticipated family
day turned into a shambles, something none of us wanted or expected, we had many complaints
obviously and for good reason, all we could do was hold our hands up and admit we were overwhelmed,
as were also apparently The Leeds Arms, The Yellow Lion, The Station, The Butchers Arms and Trafalger
Square!

This was the incident which started the Action Plan. Helen Cooper came in and set about sorting the club.
to be honest we thought it was good, it opened our eyes to our failings and made us more aware of what
was needed to run our club, we thought we had run it ok but we hadnt, we needed to know more in the
Licensing, Health and safety way and this we took on board, and put procedures in place, Joined
pubwatch and did everything Helen proposed. We had already put an order in for CCTV to be fitted before
the action plan was proposed. Eventually after all the recommended procedures were done and seen to
be put on place, Helen was happy with our progress and signed us off a month or so later than expected,
because she cought covid and couldnt come to our club at that time.

We thought then that that was it, lesson learned, the football episode was put to bed, not to be forgotten
but dealt with and to be honest us as a committee felt more experienced for it.

Ever since the football night we have been loathe to put anything on at night, even though the club needs
the revenue. we have had a couple of day christenings and have a couple more booked in but these are
afternoon events and with the weather being so good they have been held outside in the beer garden.
We had plans to build a seating area on our car park next to the smoking area for customers, but we
decided to put it on hold as we cant afford any more complaints.

| would also like to point out that there has been complaints over the years of noise, chatter etc. we have
done everything we (and committees before us) can to comply. There is a noise limiter in the club, we
close doors when turns are on, signs put out, at the end of the day the club has been open 120 years,
houses have been built in perhaps the last 10ish years around us.

We do respect everyones rights to reasonable quiet and we always ask our customers to be respectful to
our neighbours and have signs put up, even though sometimes the nature of our business means there
will be noise created ie, our beer garden, smoking area, car park, talking and laughing etc.

Realistically if you buy or rent a property next door to an established club you should though probably
expect to experience a bit of noise now and again.
(Im not saying this to be smart, its probably just common sense)



o Page 131
Generally we consider that all our customers are respectful to the neighbours probably due to the average
age being about 50!

There have been reports of drug taking and dealing in our car park. We do not open till 7pm in the
week and 5pm on Saturdays, our car park is used by the hair salon next door. The club is a lock up,
we do not see this and if we did we would report it. | wish whoever saw this happening would get
times, descriptions or the car registrations and report it themselves instead of blaming the club. We
have CCTV on the car park if some one lets us know a time we will look at it and get registrations.

We also had a complaint in March about noise and cars speeding past the club this was nothing to do
with us There was a 3 car smash much further up the road. The police closed the road off and we allowed
the police to come in and take CCTV evidence from us.

One of our committee persons wanted to do a car boot on our car park on a Sunday morning in the
summer. He took out leaflets locally, proceeds (if any) were going to the donkey sanctuary. The first day
there were only 4 cars on the car park and we gave away 1 cup of tea. The next day we had a phone call
telling us there had been a complaint that we had been serving alcohol in the morning. So even though we
had put a lot of effort into this we stopped the car boot.

We know we will get complaints and what these complaints cost us. We're in the mind that someone has a
personal grudge against the club we dont know who or why but it seems we have.

| have put numbers against Keely Ladlows grounds for review so we know where we are,
as they are a bit mingled up with the same points being repeated and contradictory a couple of

times.
Heres My reply to them.

1/ 21st June Funeral 2

2/ 21st June Funeral 2 (The club did not see any broken glass or drug paraphernalia see 4b)
3/ Agree

4/ 31st May Funeral 1
There was no trouble at all (Police records of incident will corroborate this)

4b/ 21st June Funeral 2
One Lad was asked to leave. He went away and half hour later he was across the road someone called the

police, the lad was rude and offensive to the police man and Police lady. The police eventually did take him away
only after another police car had come. There was a bit of shouting but only to tell the lad to go home The boys

father turned up at club later to apologise for his sons behaviour. The same 2 police came again later, but no one
was left ouside, they said it must be from same call earlier (Police records of incident will im sure agree with this)

5/ Agree

6/ Martins version.

7/ | accepted the minutes were not in club and we have meetings whenever one is needed, usually we try for every
month or so when all committee can get together. Minutes are up to date, notes are always taken at meetings and
then written up properly afterwards, otherwise a meeting would never end.

8/ Agree  but this contradicts No 43 saying we could not produce financial statements

9/ Agree

10/ Agree - With them both being funerals, the club did let guests in as a private function




| Page 132
11/

12/ We accept this. The rules as pointed out are on the wall. We have never had a vice chairman.
The rule book will be altered accordingly.

13/ Not True - The CCTV has never been altered. See letter from SSS who fitted the system.

14/ CCTV Did Not show any Fighting on either the 31st May Funeral 1 or 21st June Funeral 2.
By Keely Ladlows Statement The CCTV footage shows there was no issue outside the club

on either night

14b/ Yes | was seen on the CCTV pulling a drink,
but this was not from after 12pm on the 21st June as | pointed out to Keeley.

15/

16/ Same night as 20

’ | have been shown the photos and know there
7/ were a couple of people sat there on the photos
but | dont know if they had just been served or

18/ were drinking up.

19/
20/ Same night as 16

21/ Accept

22/ | Accept what | said, but almost all of the time it is only ever me and Martin or a member of staff who had a drink
after closing to be honest this is the only time we ever get to sit and discuss what needs doing for the club.
| presume most of the times we are on camera is when we are getting our own drinks and this is my

naevity, but being probably too honest we didnt think it was wrong for staff or committee to have a quiet
drink when you run a pub or club especially when youve worked hard all night behind bar and everyones

gone home.
Note: Since this has happened the bar has shut completely on time every night.

23/ | Dont agree. All the staff know what time it shuts because their shifts end and they have there lifts home

arranged.
Either myself or Martin are left to cash up, check all doors, lights, toilets, cellar, shutters, glasses and

lock up the building, every night.
Staff have read and signed the challenge 25 and know who to check (please check the refusals book)

Yes | originally produced the training leaflets and got the first set of staff to read and sign that they knew and

understood them. Since then Joanne Woodward took over staffing.
Yes when questioned | couldnt straight away remember if it was a check 21 or 25 policy
but the serving staff do know.

Numbers 24 to 42 all relate to the football match from 11th June 2021 (apart from No 25)
These were all brought up before which is why the action plan was introduced

24/Agree

25/ This was Nothing to do with our club, they were not members and had not been in our club.



Page 133

26/ IC'hris Ward? from up the road, who was banned for throwing a steel ball through our kitchen window, hes on
drugs and | have shown police some of the texts he was sending me during the action plan (as | quite got on with
him - see print out supplied) he has recently been evicted from the flats we hear hes been locked up. The Police are
aware of this person and what he does.

27/ this resembles no 31

28/ | Dont Agree - No AGM had taken place in any club in the country because of covid.
Minutes were shown to Helen otherwise she wouldnt have passed the Action Plan.

29/ | Agree - but | was already aware

30/ | Dont Agree - No staff or committee to my knowledge saw any drug taking in the club, | certainly didnt, There
was distancing and table service in place

31/ This resembles no 27

32/ This took place at the top of the road well away from the club, not at the club. With cars coming from the A57 way
33/

34/

35/ Premises were open but the bars were closed with shutters down

36/

37/

38/ If you fill in form you become a day member, (£5 applies to full member this usually it takes a week to process)
39/ Not True - There was one on the notice board, but was took down when decorating club

40/ Usually the average age of our customers is about 50. This was a one off Night which overtook the club, we do
not, ‘we hope’ have a drug problem as any licensed premises would hope

41/ agree

42/ A reason was given - that the police were already there. why call police when they are next to you?
we did discuss that if anything ever did happen again they would be called instantly.

43/ Not true - When | asked if financial statements were the ‘annual report and accounts’ and the answer was yes
we told them they were pinned to our notice board. (see no 8)

44/ Staff are aware of opening hours see 23

44b/ | was not aware that i have had a warning for offences committed under Section 136 Licensing act
2003 on 21st July 2021
| am still not aware, | have received no paperwork on this and no one else in the meetings was aware of this

also.

45/ A CCTV system was already in place and on our agenda before the football match and the action plan. 30 days
was suggested but | spoke to Helen about a reduction in days as the cost was quite excessive from the original
quotation to us. The CCTV man was present when | called her and overheard the conversation when she agreed to 2

weeks.
The CCTV was originally planned to be installed before the football match for the clubs benefit to cover ourselves.



- 46/ Not true - Netty is the Personal Club License holde??vgag pl%é'ps not the correct person to ask, if you had
asked Joanne she would have known. you should already have had these details on file from the action plan.

47/ Not True - All staff are trained. The yearly retraining is not yet due this, again you should already have had these
details from the Action plan

48/ The posters given by Helen Cooper are all over our walls the challenge 25 policy is in place.
Yes when questioned | couldnt straight away remember if it was a check 21 or 25 policy
but then | did remember as it says on the CD you made. (This is the same question as 23)

49/ The admissions is on the bar to be filled in when members come in
On sundays (the only day we get many people in) there are 3 committee people on duty and watching the
door and the book is being filled in correctly.

50/51/52/ As ive said, | wasnt aware that a warning was issued in 2021. | am quite shocked at this.
Since we have had this notification. All items have been addressed and are now up to date at the club.

We can always be better and on the whole all items on the action plan have been carried on.
We havent been having turns etc but we do need to, as the latest electricity bills have put the club at risk far more
then anything else.

As for the last bit that Keeley has no confidence in Myself or Martins ability
to improve the running of the club.

Its very easy to look in and say you can do a better job or that were doing a bad job.

Please remember we're Volunteers, We dont have all the time in the world to do everything ourselves
There have been other people on the committee but it looks like its just me and Martin who end up having
to make the decisions and speak for the club and with this all weve gotten is the flack!.

Were not bad people or conmen or trying to rip anyone off we're trying to keep the club a nice place for
nice people, gangs of kids will not be coming in again.

and weve already improved the club so much from when we took the challenge on

Weve also in the last few weeks got new people on board the committee, who we now feel we can
delegate jobs to to take the workload and pressure off us :

When we first went on the committee we werent experts at running a club, we had to try to pick up the
pieces from where the previous few committees had failed. We had to clean the club, order stock,

open up, lock up at night, check the building, cash up, bank, deal with accountant, cellarwork, basically
learning the trade. We also had to work in the bar to save the club money, as we couldnt at the time
and probably still cant afford a steward.

Whilst were still not experts by any stretch of the imagination, we try our best,
when others may just easily have let it go.

What | am saying again is please dont judge us on being incompetant people as we try very hard
to maintain and keep our club open for basically other peoples enjoyment and for future
generations and the local community to enjoy. We might have our failings but we will overcome
them.

We hope you dont look upon us or the club to badly whilst making your review.

If it is any consolation | will resign my position if it helps the club,
we came on because at the time no one else cared.

Yours Faithfully
R. Fisher




Page 135

Comrhunity Safety and Street Scene Martin Kavanagh

Licensing Service Anston Club
Riverside House 1 Main Street
Main Street North Anston
Rotherham S25 4BW

S60 1AE

Ref LA2003/Review

Fao: Audrey Bailey

Dear Audrey

| have been coming here since | joined as a member at 18 years old, in my younger years my
parents took me to Anston Club for special occasions. The ciub puts on seasonal annual events
such as Easter, Halloween, Christmas, the odd summer term party etc. all for the kids and the
surrounding member community.

Anston Club gets involved with charities, a regular occurrence of this is the Rotherham Cancer Care
Centre: Charity No. 1150857. | have also undertaken 24 hour Darts Marathan and raised £700+ for
Childrens Hospital, those with prosthetic eyes that have suffered with cancer.

| have seen Anston Club go through some hard difficult times trying to call for support from local
businesses, family and friends for help. In the 70’s/80’s Anston Club was thriving, always provided
for its members who own the club.

It was a big part of my life and still is, | wanted to keep the tradition living on.

Members have the opportunity to host a Christening, Birthday, Funeral events etc. for free of
charge for the function room as a member benefit especially for those older OAP members that
suffer more with mobility problems. Before Covid arrived Anston Care Home staff fetched those
living care patients down to enjoy some hours of entertainment.

In this day and age and through the current challenging times many pubs and clubs are facing
financial difficulty. We too have suffered more recently with the energy cost increase. When the
new committee was formed the Club was about £70K in debt and we are now proud to announce
we are virtually debt free, one of the hardest challenges I've ever faced.

Robert who is on the committee has highlighted some inaccuracies with review received. Myself
and Robert have discussed the review and agreed not all points are correct and these have been
highlighted in Roberts letter to Audrey Bailey.

One alleged incident close to my heart was my mothers funeral on 315 May that stated there were
15/20 people fighting outside. Police arrived and stated they couldn’t find any evidence of fighting
and then left.

In light of the review we are currently enforcing the signing in book, looking to update the rule
book, refreshing staff training and looking at other policies to enforce. Signage is important and as
such we have plenty advertised including “Challenge 25, Over 18” both visible in entrance and on




Page 136

the walls (5) since were fetched in for us and the Clubs own “R U 187?”. These signs mention the
various Anston Club rules that we want our members to adhere to.

All committee members (8) do take part in role completely voluntary and do not get paid for their
hard work. They all try their best for the members. Trying to strive for improvement keeping the
club a nice place to be. Recently two members have joined the committee to help us out more and
are doing a very good job. When | started on the committee we strived to do better than the
previous committees.

Rather than the Anston Club shut for my mistakes | would like to have Anston Club to remain open

and resign from my role as President. | only took the position as nobody else were willing to accept
it.

My goal is to keep the Club open for everyone current and future generations to enjoy.

Kind Regards

Martin Kavanagh




Page 137

SERIOUS ABOUT

CCTV CAMERAS v
GATES & AUTOMATION

ACCESS CONTROL
GENERAL SECURITY

' To whoever it concerns

| am the engineer who commissioned the cctv at Anston Club

| quoted the job and was given the go ahead .then when | was ready to install | was asked for
including a 30 day hd loop .This was not in the original specifications or costings | put into the club .

| went to see Mr Fisher with a new revised quotation which was quite a lot more than the original
quote and he explained about the action plan they were on

So whilst | was there he called and spoke to a lady who | believe to be helen cooper .

| heard Mr Fisher explain the extra costs incurred for the commissing and that the costs were so
much higher than they expected so would it be ok to stick to the original to 2 weeks loop plan

| clearly heard the lady agree to this and so that is why a 15 day cctv recording was put in anston
club

Thank you DARREN BLOCKLEY form SSSCCTV

B 07957359 044

SERIOUS SECURITY SYSTEMS Ltd. 48 Green Arbour Road Thurcroft Rotherham S66 9DB




Page 138

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 139

PLORS ({ug ON (D T SAW ConPihinst

PRIVATE |
CAR FARK




Page 140

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 141

ANSTON CLUB
The Founily Ol

'DRUG POLICY

~ THIS IS A FAMILY CLUB
- THE USE OF DRUGS
ON THESE PREMISES
WILL NOT BE

TOLERATED

|
- PLEASE RESPECT THE CLUB AND WHAT
 WE ARE TRYING TO ACHIEVE TO GET IT

BACK ON A GOOD FOOTING

-
. . P g
BB -.-._-, . y F o i £ ""rfr-/.{r._,-__!'f_
f{h" I L ..._'I_ i ! 2 II-" Trr. i .-'zl # I'('I)""I LA
Y 53 &
K F p F o T ¥ a0 i
& }ﬁ:!)':--";' .':-_J:', I"|.'I."' .I-_ y "4 ’__I. & 2 e

Y F . . . i d) r '.*:'J.
; l;"glf’u’({'n r?ﬁi"_,f};/{:“/}_), Ok Ly QO (2

PLEASE REPORT ANY MIS-USE OF CLUB FACILITIES
TO A MEMBER OF STAFF OR COMMITTEE




Page 142

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 143

ANSTON G

POLITE NOTICE

Please Remember

THIS IS A FAMILY CLUB
IN A RESIDENTIAL AREA

~ Please respect our neighbours
| and other club members
by keeping noise levels to
a minimum when using
the smoking area

and when leaving the club.
Thank Yuul

FOUL AND ABUSIVE LANGUAGE WILL NOT BE TOLERATED
ON OR AROUND THESE PREMISES - The Committee

THE USE OF DRUGS WILL ALSO NOT BE TOLERATED
ON OR AROUND THESE PREMISES ANYONE FOUND
DOING SO WILL BE BANNED - The Committee

CHILDREN WELCOME Suaport Yeur Qocal Olucd

CLUB ALSO AVAILABLE FOR FUNCTIONS




Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



S 16:36 4 E

Page 145

Mo 78%m

Chris From Club
T12:58, 24 May

I'm thinking about leaving the jobeu»
to someone else. | don't
like the attitude of the bloke who seems
to be working on ripping me off by being
nasty each time he's expected me to ask
for payment. | would much rather work
for a friend than a dictator. | don't like
the horrible attitude of the bloke even if
he's a millionaire or billionaires bitch. So
I should be OK for doing the work for you
for a few quid now. 3 ?'J
Whenever convenient for you Rob.

16:39 1 G I8 o T7%m

Chris From Club
12:45, 28 May

Thank you for the work yesterday. Just
had a nice lunch. &1 have another garden
job to do, S| have to go
there at 4pm. Sounds like a regular job
easy going too. If you are passing by the
area around that time, could you give me
a lift, no worries if not, I'll just have set off
earlier.

Sunday, 30 May 2021

@ Safe journey home pray
preying for your safety.

n A

s o 01:04

ﬁ Alliance with the

toughest lads Ul
e 10

@ Ward

Manchester

0106

No M/cmm Ay

Maonday, 31 May 2021

@ Delete and block.
I'm not a
W A s you well know
and will learn after | am
dead and suicide note is
read. Get ready, and the
evil greedy (¢
going to be dead

0219

Saturday, 19 June 2021
@ Never insult anyone
who has been keeping
the peace around you.
That's why | explode .
| was just returning the
glass and update of the
crowd. But | left after
getting told to GEENPFf,
smack head. -} Blocked

o

"I know you dont mate
i went out and'told
everyone to leave u pal

- I'know u r a nice lad

chris

_Im still your friend
hatever you think

07:03 s

ﬁ I'm going to end it.
S off

Chris From Club
07:10, 19 Jun

a1:04

Don't worry about me.

| have made my peace with everyone.
Including the violent ko street kids and
told them that they are good lads and
never let anyone change their minds.
Keep being good and bring peace, enjoy
life and smash violent people.

I hope you are well and in good spirits and
have a good prosperous life. = @



Page 146

S50 0§ NS - R 75%m

Chris From Club

11:28, 19 Jun

I've left a letter posted, to let you know
what happened to make me angry
yesterday evening. | will not turn back
from walking home each time | have
walked into a large number of people in
the street around the corner from D

t. That'd make me look
as i | fear them and cause all kinds of
problems for me in the future. Itisn't fair
to call me names and then play the victim
games when | react. | don't blame you,
but | know you are more aware of what
was happening than most people in the
club. I will not give them any more advice.
They will be dead soon through what they
are doing. Away from the club, they were
dispatched. &5
16:51 1 Gl & - N 75%m
Chris From Club
16:39, 19 Jun

I've been praying for the lad who got
riously served in the village
e'd abused. We all make mistakes, that's
why we are human beings = it's just
depressing to see someone who has ego
problems.
| found the peace | was enjoying and they
found the battle that they were looking
for ui @

Chris From Club :
13:50, 26 Jun *

Defamation ofggharacter claims coming
for th ho called me low life
initially and now is trying her hardest to

ruin the love people have for me for what
| did for the community. They are in the
same click as the money manipulater and
committee. Solicitors are now aware. |
can't keep letting them paint me as the
bad person by playing victims when their
lies backfire or | mirror the attitude that
THEY APPROACH ME with as I'm travel-
ling down the street where | live. This is
the only contact | have with Anston club

now. If they tell me td@loff, they cry
when | ignore them and say I'm antisocial.

If they say that to me | will never speak to
them again. +* | have made mistakes and
paid for them, I'm just a human being. Not
a emotional punching bag.

Chris From Club
00:08, 12 Jul

And | just recorded the way my complaint
was replied by abuse from your customer
outside. | have a right to walk down the
road to complain about the damage
caused to my property and my mental
health. To be judged and abuse thrown at
me as | was proving myself to be correct
by showing evidence. | get threatened by
you. Do | need to give the evidence to the
police then?

Chris From Club .
14:32, 13 Jul )

I think you know me well enough to know
that | will tell you, not go to any authority.
You will not get any person telling you if
they have actually reported you, | don't
think. But a couple of council assets have
been snooping at 3am and throughout the
day. I'm sure someone has blamed it all
on me and they are sending ambulance,
fire and police to disturb me. | will not

let them lure me down their negative
destruction path. They will never control
my mind again @ 1 got caught off guard
before but | learned from my mistakes.
Because | own them if | made them. &>

Chris From Club
15:53, 25 Jul

I'm a resident of gl I have a
right to walk past the club to get to the
shop. Threatening or trying to force me
to keep away is not fair. And the reason

| post the truth on Facebook is when
someone is unapproachable. | have done
nothing wrong. | paid for my error. | will
not be coming back in or doing anything
else. | tried to help, but Martin came
outside just to tell me to keep away from
the club. | don't allow negative people

in my life anymore. | feel like I'm being
victimised now.



Page 147

Anston Club needs your
support.
Our Licence is being reviewed

If you feel you would like to sign
this petition
supporting your club
please do so.

We dont want to lose our
Licence maybe your
signature will make the

difference.

Thank you for your support.

Anston Club Limited 1 Main street North Anston Sheffield S25 4BD Tel: 01909 561701

Yewr Qocal O




'Page 148

SAVE ANSTON CLUB

Petition to save Anston Club from closure as the clubs license is under review .

MEMBERSHIP

No. POSTCODE SIGNATURE
Julie Beeazet 233\ sastizy
TowY HerRerT 2382 | $25 ey
Whzer  Pover Nia SISHA|
G Need hwan 00| |Shh 70L
Oocms  S7Pons > Gcol/ . 82854

Ml Gpeparey 0 bl € go ATH
T~ KETWolTY | OO IS75¢4Ff

TT. SoHa son a1 Uccps,
/QO (e (?QH(\@‘M 019 ppbIJL
@ette, ey Gl 478 LR
o Loeeh B S DR
6@%07 F&QJJ 1010 550 f
)5«(@:@, Q\fx;ﬁﬁ_\\ 2043 VA ,?\?P
by B ameosS ¢ SUs L
" N 152 KISTAD
C- LOenprlaud 22236 | —
L cderand o | —u
M HeLlr s OSo | 525 24
S el den - [ 2096 S
T o cew & 9L |55 06 4
D Kaw au\cm“/(:\ﬂ Jold  |82s2lG
C‘D Jz*h&&@z;/ \ 0oy SRS S




Page 149

SAVE ANSTON CLUB

Petition to save Anston Club from closure as the clubs license is under review

NAME MEMSS?SHIP POSTCODE SIGNATURE
Pyormne  C SaBInSON 00T | S25 GbH - |
Tl “Thompg - 1971 925 4eH
Nl 2251|355 o ‘_
Save \eest laat L
MeL HALpH 2353 |25 yre e
Nooe ro(h 6159 | =_
gé)ﬁﬁ7 g@?ﬁﬂﬁ, L6 S |§is 8o ) |
TANE  forssTEr| 1433 L
M-~ o™ s B 1525 24 (S |
Q VAL EHT AT2 | sr5yy R |
M Hawes 35 182510
= EoTIEM 105 |e25180
M_Ta el 41 189S2AD
- Taqlo 1 S9521D
+ L RnL 0% |SK $n
Nl ovenno®n Ly | SESUE
N - Bewve N4 SIS,
QL Qf&ﬁ:c\m ho 2D\ t
) A \ O3 SAG bbo
/M A/ﬁ VAN A | 77 | S255H
M GloodR LY %0 525¢D[§ﬁ




Page 150

SAVE ANSTON CLUB

Petition to save Anston Club from closure as the clubs license is under review

MEMBERSHIP

POSTCODE SIGNATURE

4&(\/\ EUZZQ\,\S

| o< (\’\IVVUJZ o)
3@5@ {\/\/JA/-A 210C
lentor Lovanagh | 2 fLe
| Crets Grictaw Pacnce
PPM, Lemx NG Ran>
MAZTE Wi b A {

[ 5&&4@4 NI
Bmm\l ?\cln-u_ff §
Janne  Woodtoeck . | |55
Avdiend sl 20
SusAan  HALTILL 2334
\OmuQ ToSCLAND 2.\
Q.AWH Cursrw o\uz 2.
[ sa (9mune,g g L6 *
Coe Y VAV beH | L1oo

-/ A

o Pl 20 29
LuQE PRRRROTHER | 1771
Dobrusia_Jrskieusi@ STabf

N Cnwreas

IS




Page 151

SAVE ANSTON CLUB

Petition to save Anston Club from closure as the clubs license is under review

MEMSERSHIP POSTCODE [ SIGNATURF

Qiact Noalcer | 1AM Q95 /61
A Wakbiewl 1715 5550

[. Cres\

E el
b;f Hé g

,,{ ; ‘A; . ‘ t/ 7 Y
il Vi A
iyl Fi

ZIe. LOfi L 0ED

FkEToN e
@T

¥
2093|8256

o SQC}/\{( S I
,n,}/{ ST 472|825 1
&5 4
2L

) .
[AROANY

) g w1 ¢
j/ , f/ /f/ ey

D Thom Psors V771

ooy 2 0

So2s WOy




SAVE ANSTON CLUB

Page 152

Petition to save Anston Club from closure as the clubs license is under review

/V/ Sk;lda Free gt

MEMBERSHIP
NO.

FRyemPOf
ArSoms (LJIb

POSTCODE

S5 (PR

SIGNATURE

D STEvewSes 12304 | shg
B.cpiond 5 1S25
r=a)
O cotel) D [SEL Rl
ﬂ‘\//cﬁf’a—f& o Bl 250
Harry'charle] Browny | 2399 52y 2wy
QQ\/ PRQRNS Th
[ Ookey 2366 | SRSLIK
L /2@/_0@/45 Y3y =)\
"g”(,&y KAVAW A G H oo TSN 7
Lco Bulwmer Lasy 925 |
C@ o) Lﬁizmxéi%%\ . &‘&QSQ’ . |SR2ApE
K 4{ Tohu L G . |58 -
Co A (o () S2544L
NI . SOSON.
\H\» N SRR 323“2/\7}“
N v\goc 2282 KNSAEN
lee - AWM (o
\&'\mz\)@\' CreNangs- C,wg\" 825 432
C s _ferpeet Gvel |95 452 !
Lymne Besiay  NATK 326 bty




Page 153

_ RE: Licensing for: CP0037

20 September 2022

Dear Keeley

My Wife and Myself have lived in North Anston for 12 years and have always loved the area. We are
members at North Anston Club and have been for approximately 6 months. We have been coming in
regularly on Friday nights and Sunday afternoons.

The Club is a lifeline for my Wife who is classed as disabled, who does not get out often and for my
14 year old Daughter who suffers from Social Anxiety. The close proximity and social aspect of the
Club has helped both my Wife and my Daughter immensely.

Since we have been there we have found the Members, Bar Staff and Committee Members to be
very welcoming. Since joining the Committee a few weeks ago to help promote the Club the best
that we can in these challenging times l.e. energy rate increases, we congratulate the new
management team through the hard past financial times especially through the Covid crisis to
become profitable.

Since becoming members and going into the Club regularly we have never physically seen any
trouble happening in Anston Club now or then.

Many businesses don’t have enough government help with regards to the current energy crisis and
many will close greatly impacting the communities.

To potentially remove the license and closing of Anston Club we feelis bad for the community who
regularly go there as to my Wife it is also their lifeline to getout and socialise who normally would
not be able to.

Kind Regards
Tony and Julie Herbert



Page 154

DA L Y

T ,
—)eas  Madam

R ., o Q.Qr\‘)lc‘.uxks L

/uu&\wd 6‘_,‘\  — P <
o\ ov\oQ \\W\e.

\'\cau-Q.

LUK

\lne).ld "C-\'S LQQ.\.\
Mg Qeg o A TN 5 Conmol Ao

/(.n.) Viopb - \na. de ] \n FQCQQ.U‘-JR

[ vm v 4 V. \‘\V\k& ~ 20 Nana o e
Aoag . No Q\%\f\hné ol Siale

e R (D\ “Us IS u’\ \“"’\Q |
‘ s t—é %QK\JSQ,\ND&\Q ec:\lQQu Ve potd
e\

N e o LkAwey\ Qo
et 0\& L s

‘% a5 o camoiy |

C M
g Q_\q,\)__ e \nold Aunm_\s o ,ld
‘__C.icw\li —Roanyy —ﬁ’;xkﬂ{ﬂlmu_,x_g_ﬁ =

\ - L;)nlm§ m\mp\ Q.

1

|



Page 155

T\ ho  Cludp  oad I - e S P ()
_\wans =\ ﬁ"\%\Q\rA,ng_, o\ hogl
C Oxete v yYalce W Scoaaned 1
_Croc). - Vel 05 e Gy
@ ced Mo\ Vol = \aud\ | .
TARRLe. Yok  Coun ‘oo \noogee
oU "TucLu_ a L ovec\e . Lolken |
Lue  \naove VS e @V b N oY
& VN o check.  \Nosie \ewal
L c)o \noud Cew Q\ . QYRR
Yo veack Lo &= Voo C\wog
\ coach & Dwak A% L WS (
A mede Vrhadl Yo QQO‘M‘\QQ LM
Wonld — Ra —ha ﬂwo\~ Lo .
~ocue v Ans QA thews N
on\a, \® CooQke v A | NI

Waeele & Gaes\cenol no\v-
&L):‘L, 9\\_%(27 = of

I

I e ¥ = ¥ AN i_\r!}_c:_\-.L,_
__L:\‘le_\Q_ Youladl  Coue QQS:\S_ AR ROREe |
B W " V- Y V- S = L e s A_g&%___14

ST STIPREER o SR _@l&g%\g- ;',
Ve _Q‘QQ\_L o Seedh Coben

; R-Q-%Q!‘S) C ey




Page 156

(_Dmr Nedogm

\ can Lovm\an AN MCQO\W.\
o Qomve\mu\?, QSN %\00\ < \uD
S AN ey 2 \une \ ASM Lhvoale

o\ 1o veo avd o L\ Q““‘\ SRS
Qo e odonaa o rov\h alea
Neoe (ULTE8 SUPON | ﬁo - \own %@ -ﬁorm
dﬂb - “Tlexa  No
e Nage Mulico ®a \ Q\sn.c.\ < Q)u‘(
QA da e N W "(.\vv\_& . We ava,
Cuw  oul ¢ s ‘s Yoo \ewohk 1A\

D erVoy <‘Qo o—k& WD a WValow g k{—\p-\:%
Moo Pespla B cwossy Ve  goad

We alls owe \nad TDyem@le o)
Qutlt “oa-‘&-m« c-G«.\\ dy  Conseh Ymem

\S  Loas owna @ s~ G (o Talte
e Saundl ()TU% Lo cve Co Nm(rv\

Club e \oshe Q\M\AT\\ Auent tum«ds
Liveclebiag A QawmlT, Vv Play o vaa)

oy ' Yhoe Cowmw ttd & n Ve oy
We ore 0ok  wQoSufl  Jdor ew < eash

Thea. <cldhwn aa  VRoen \A cogv \N-o -Q\:«D

B ol ws Yo 01\\-6 \e~\'_1.. f&o‘,\‘.w*u\‘
Llan e e w\(oosnﬂka. e Wnalle  Can e\ ye

Anal Wo\- moueh Vo Loenl. <ewnol

\ L oo L el Neo\- oare QM\* Q-\-\PONS:Q
c yoTe. ©m e c\ub

e oW chec\e | olel § VQ%R\ e

4+ Qo Qurl



Page 157

— To \Wnem ever L Moy Concerm,
_Te e coree e OV r‘)t'\-t?hl-v-ﬁ
Mol Yo lLeeace E—C‘:l\"zj AR
S Currerh bl unde e T‘g—“:_‘_v;-e“,;

For ks Leeooes .

_ir\ [BVN= 'l_“r‘: (*\Y\\r#:-’r s !l'hlc'

& Shans mu Sig Drm—+ Car-

the . ol ;‘r\“}
Over th(:—' LC&D:J@ Lr-*m\"‘ \ Vewve
_he'_-_rﬂ'_f‘\ ‘LO C_.fo:r-r“'rx.\ -PL;!]C} NS

JQC,LL@D%_F_PE ig T A Y N
' howve  Neser
l,._hmeé mt\ e,

Oy K;_' er‘f‘\%zﬁ A e CrondAs
O ikg«:;d}_?' e C
-1 : :
& \r@\‘.;)?t W\

T Aot Sem oo
99U Ladn e Loy ‘c‘Of?)J
ClUD = "ﬁc,xﬁg N
AL S ey cmesoekOON,

o Worw Erom e  Commdio

Tk Secrrs tes e o e
e C:x—umc:s_ Pey=a _J‘\"'}-_a
C 'GMD\r“\\'ﬁxm uehk. t‘r{bl A

o e S

oeese, across, _C"rt:ar‘r\ HWC’




Page 158

28™ September 2022
Dear Keeley Ladlow

| am writing to you about License Number CPO037.
| am the sole tenant that lives <iuuEG————SRimasy' | have lived there since August 2021

\Whilst in residence there has been no excessive noise or trouble etc outside or inside the premises whilst | have
been here.

| am an NHS worker and a carer. | have to be up for work at 4.30am, so if there was an issue | would report it myself
to the Police or relevant authorities. | for one knew that it would not be quiet when functions are on and also at the
weekends when you expect the Club to be noisier. But defiantly not to excess at any time. Just the same amount if
not quieter than other establishments in the Village.

The club is quiet most of the times and | hardly hear anything. What | do hear is not at a level that would cause a
nuisance,

| have walked past many of times when a function have been happening at the Club and the doors have been shut
out of respect for the nearby residents. You can hardly hear a thing when the doors are closed.

| have never felt threatened or unsafe when outside or walking past the premises, All Members and Staff that | have
come across are friendly and welcoming.

The only time | feel weary or unsafe is when | have encountered large groups of teenagers causing mischief and
hanging around Main Street and the Main Road (The Baulk). When they have been outside the Club they have been
kindly asked to leave by Staff, The Committee and by myseif.

Most of the time the noise | hear comes from cars speeding down Main Street and The Baulk.

Regarding the noise from fireworks at the Club it was for a family member who has passed away. This was a long
term member of the Club and this was done at a wake held at the Club. It went on for less than 1 minute and | for

one did not find it to be a nuisance.

| hear worse most weekends from other establishments and households in the Village and believe me they last a lot
longer than 1 minute and are a nuisance.

The Club has been here for over 100 years and is a community hub for the Village and its members.
It would be a shame if the Village has to lose it due to these allegations brought forward.

| for one support Anston Club and its Members.

Kind regards,

Susan Hartill



Page 159

g (v Hes Been A e oF Tue ANS Top0
CommunITy  Far Over 120 Yepms navs MONEY
Fo CWAQITIES Ano cocal Peopie N Njepp
T NS PaoviDES  Sare awo ComFonTARLE

ENVIRONMENT  Fon. A Lol oF Locar  ResinenTs

Ao (T WouLd R PDEVASTING  Fon TEm

Not To Wave I\ SouaL OUTLET.

[ SvPPoAT Tue B T 5 A SHAME A IE[,U-)

ConbLainTs  Have Ve A DEVA TG Foa A
QM uNITY N (e, W WANT Tue (L

To Be N fow Pustier (7, YenRs

V[’DL/"- S SU\‘ CkrR U—-L1



Page 160




Page 161

o whom it ma,j conce/n :
) T am wrihng jn supp/t ¢
Anshn Club Ul The elub is 4 wnj@ri’abmhed far
ovienkated club . Maaj ) f o Fq,{ws:r ond (vontfalie
membess
fledse nelp us fo swrvive and tonhnct Jo
hea/t of  bre commundly - I ewn g recent acldi hon
Commibtee but have been bos shff for a feul ye
Eferjofua Invoed in running e thab are
ond Volunkek . The oluh pas in sucha poor financia
Ml o tmploy o Stewasd s conpletely i fos
ﬁ,lrbu‘)uéh s 5 he ylhimare acon Wan“"‘mui
gﬁ'f! deltrmmnahaen a~d haord wWorkk Hae consudasat
Ore fm;:]_.f{&j Ped . The acovnts have been submai bfe
Hmcwallﬂ we are oll lmmmj t+inhe frade .
T o not unawshand the wave af tom pla
nst Ahe clup . fome are from incidenls  comp
uncelaked o e club. Jome are unrealishe
ﬁemplm‘nh_ A couple nave quoled !Sfic: youlus



Page 162

© .
[ think  seneone A delervned o close 4

tnd I have no idea why.
The lub has indeed made miskakes bat
progress madle Py, ma;n{j} KobesF f:ﬁ'f”lﬂf} M
Kwanragh ond  betly ward el o ver commad e
IS GWesome - Thare [T jo ﬁﬂ@n&ﬂf gaﬁm )%r ﬂ’"‘{f‘
commitee . AU have wasked fos free, meountained tv
JLDK fv’-aej called |n faM to q»cfﬁm aone gad
Wfl oWn - meney. AU A S grven for free. kv
has Jobs ond  commibments oy from e cludo
Please  pelp s qurnve and achieve fh
n,r(,pw!“m-{oﬂ of ,D_e,{:nﬁ tne hest fam'.nlﬂ cluk

o eq .

Thank You fer f‘C{J{J:ng e o read My



Page 163

Sent: 05 October 2022 23:53
To: Keeley Ladlow <Keeley.Ladlow@rotherham.gov.uk>; Licensing <Licensing@rotherham.gov.uk>

Subject: Ref LA2003/REVIEW
[To whom it may concern

It has been brought to my attention that one of the complaints against Anston club was the night of
31st may 2022 this being the day of my late mother in-laws funeral, Where we held the celebration
of her life at Anston club.

This complaint was made in relation to a firework that we let off on this night. Said firework was
originally bought to celebrate the Queens platinum jubilee, as a family we decided to light this
firework in memory of loosing our families Queen. We felt this quite fitting for a lady very well
known and loved not only by us but to a lot of the local community too. This decision was made by
us as family & friends and not by anyone involved within Anston clubs committee.

The police did attend and when the situation was explained they were more than understanding. At
no point during this night was there ANY fighting. This being a reason for me to feel extremely
uncertain about the reality of other complaints.

Using this date as a reason towards closing Anston club is quite disgraceful and highly offensive to an
entire family.

Thank you for taking your time to read this email | really hope this will be taken into consideration
upon the decision of the possible closure of a community club/hub

Yours sincerely

Mrs D Kavanagh



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Consideration of an application (made in accordance with s.51 of the Licensing Act 2003) for the review of the Club Premises Certificate issued to Anston Club Limited in respect of Anston Club, 1 Main Street, North Anston, Sheffield S25 4BD
	Appenndix 1- Club Certificate Anston Club
	Appendix 2 - Application - Anston Club
	Appendix 3 - Police Representations
	Appendix 4 - Reps  in Support of Club
	Appendix 5a
	Appendix 5b
	Appendix 5c
	Appendix 5d
	Appendix 5e
	Appendix 5f
	Appendix 5g
	Appendix 5h
	Appendix 5i
	Appendix 5j
	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6

	Appendix 5k
	1
	2
	3
	4

	Appendix 5l
	Appendix 5m
	6A906F8E-B314-43AA-B78E-5DF9E8C23AB0
	9D84DBB0-5680-4AE9-B852-C4102CBF6691
	69DF478B-E98F-4D26-894B-314F55ACF8D3
	BCC03450-F183-4098-BB81-254B545402C8

	Appendix 5n
	Appendix 5o
	6E195414-743E-4C4B-B19A-103519D5EE96
	A14F0B84-AA29-4B7F-AEBE-6699D746DEBF
	D2C5F98A-A4FA-4B97-81E3-E1F8565B86ED

	Appendix 5p
	1C789445-5C98-4F19-BB2B-F9858B923056
	8EA681D3-D347-4B7D-8694-1FC41739F8BE
	D178FD19-9EB7-448C-9BBB-3C3290C0C9A3
	F4DC9DF6-BE66-459A-85A0-BB95EDA538C3

	Appendix 5q
	0A5FF4AB-D9AC-4DD9-94EA-DFECF55743BE
	1D1A690D-E88B-4D82-B578-F7A25CE2E28B
	3D9EB762-49D0-4E79-98D8-A8E83635DAE3
	08A159E1-5A44-4D5A-AA17-062F51EC0716
	20A48A86-AE06-4B28-9AF5-2FA33765940E
	410D33E6-4C45-4D94-9C86-C4D1AC78C549
	7135644A-546E-4C2E-ABCF-D67F8585F51C
	573E060E-6CA7-4CDA-8ECE-02CF3C5B2559
	23949CB3-7976-4C50-A3B2-D92C3BEDB7A7
	BCA1C2CE-1550-4524-B378-17E296AC2AEA

	Appendix 5r
	0DEB6B3D-7078-469F-9420-DAB1614A77AB
	6A906F8E-B314-43AA-B78E-5DF9E8C23AB0
	9D84DBB0-5680-4AE9-B852-C4102CBF6691
	14CB1F16-8AC4-4A40-9CCE-0C20EE426882
	19F644BA-FE8A-45AC-8F07-7CB5021869A7
	731C4FA3-E869-4E33-A29A-A1F0121703E9
	6079F1A5-3DD1-48A4-A081-ECD96317DDA1
	F85E9349-33F9-45B5-8248-8AB7AB6C674E

	Appendix 6a
	Appendix 6b
	Appendix 6c
	Appendi 6d
	Appendix 6e
	Appendix 6f
	Appendix 6g
	Appendix 6h
	Appendix 6i
	Appendix 6j




